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County: St. Louis State: MO

This Property is listed in the National Register of Historic Places in accordance with the attached
nomination documentation subject to the following exceptions, exclusions, or amendments,
notwithstanding the National Park Service certification included in the nomination documentation
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Amended Items in Nomination:

The Supplementary Listing Record corrects Section 5 of the nomination. The Category of
Property should be "district" not "site". The Number of Resources within Property has been
correctly completed.

The MISSOURI SHPO was notified of this amendment.

DISTRIBUTION:
National Register property file
Nominating Authority (without nomination attachment)
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1. Name of Property

Historic name Tilles, Rosalie, Park

Other names/site number ~ Rosalie Tilles Children’s Playground and Park

Name of related Multiple Property Listing N/A

2. Location

Street & number 9551 Litzsinger Road N/A__ | not for publication
City or town Ladue N/A vicinity
State  Missouri Code MO County St.Louis Code 189  Zipcode 63124

3. State/Federal Agency Certification

As the designated authority under the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended,

I hereby certify that this _X nomination ___ request for determination of eligibility meets the documentation standards for
registering properties in the National Register of Historic Places and meets the procedural and professional requirements set forth in
36 CFR Part 60.

In my opinion, the property _X __ meets does not meet the National Register Criteria. I recommend that this property be
considered significant at the following level(s) of significance:

___national ___ statewide X _local

Applicable National Register Criteria: __ A B X C D
- = 2/ob/18

Si fhicial/Title 7 Date

Missouri Department of Natural Resources
State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

In my opinion, the property __ meets ____ does not meet the National Register criteria.

Signature of commenting official N Date

Title State or Federal agency/bureau or Tribal Government

4. National Park Service Certification '

I hereby certify that this property is:
K entered in the National Register determined eligible for the National Register
determined not eligible for the National Register removed from the National Register

other (explain:)

%&w M S~7-18

Slgna% the Keeper i / ( Date of Action
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5. Classification

Ownership of Property Category of Property Number of Resources within Property
(Check as many boxes as apply.) (Check only one box.) (Do not include previously listed resources in the count.)

Contributing  Noncontributing

private building(s) 11 3 buildings
X | public - Local district 1 0 sites
public - State X | site 15 10 structures
public - Federal structure 0 4 objects
object 27 17 Total

Number of contributing resources previously
listed in the National Register

N/A
6. Function or Use
Historic Functions Current Functions
(Enter categories from instructions.) (Enter categories from instructions.)
Recreation and Culture; outdoor recreation Recreation and Culture; outdoor recreation
Landscape; park Landscape; park
7. Description
Architectural Classification Materials
(Enter categories from instructions.) (Enter categories from instructions.)
Late 19" and 20" Century Revivals: French foundation:  Stone; concrete
Renaissance walls: Stone; wood

Other: WPA architecture

roof:  Slate; asphalt

other:

NARRATIVE DESCRIPTION ON CONTINUTATION PAGES
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8. Statement of Significance

Applicable National Register Criteria Areas of Significance
(Mark "x" in one or more boxes for the criteria qualifying the property for National
Register listing.) Architecture
A Property is associated with events that have made a Landscape Architecture
significant contribution to the broad patterns of our
history.

B Property is associated with the lives of persons
significant in our past.

C Property embodies the distinctive characteristics Period of Significance
X of a type, period, or method of construction or
represents the work of a master, or possesses high
artistic values, or represents a significant 1935-1938

and distinguishable entity whose components lack
individual distinction.

I:I D Property has yielded, or is likely to yield, information

important in prehistory or history. Significant Dates

N/A
Criteria Considerations
(Mark "x" in all the boxes that apply.)
Property is: Significant Person

(Complete only if Criterion B is marked above.)

A Owned by a religious institution or used for religious
purposes. N/A

Cultural Affiliation
N/A

B removed from its original location.

C a birthplace or grave.

D acemetery. Architect/Builder

Pendleton, Louis Baylor

E areconstructed building, object, or structure.

F acommemorative property.

G less than 50 years old or achieving significance
within the past 50 years.

X

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE ON CONTINUTATION PAGES

9. Major Bibliographical References

Bibliography (Cite the books, articles, and other sources used in preparing this form.)

Previous documentation on file (NPS): Primary location of additional data:

_____preliminary determination of individual listing (36 CFR 67 has been X _State Historic Preservation Office
requested) ~ Other State agency

_____previously listed in the National Register ___ Federal agency

____previously determined eligible by the National Register ~ X Local government

___designated a National Historic Landmark ~University

~ recorded by Historic American Buildings Survey # ____ Other

____recorded by Historic American Engineering Record # Name of repository:

recorded by Historic American Landscape Survey #

Historic Resources Survey Number (if assigned):
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10. Geographical Data

Acreage of Property  68.6

Latitude/Longitude Coordinates
Datum if other than WGS84:
(enter coordinates to 6 decimal places)

1 38.624240 -90.367923 3 38.619794 -90.368714
Latitude: Longitude: Latitude: Longitude:

2 38.624209 -90.362473 4 38.619143 -90.362484
Latitude: Longitude: Latitude: Longitude:

UTM References
(Place additional UTM references on a continuation sheet.)

NAD 1927 or NAD 1983
1 3
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing
2 4
Zone Easting Northing Zone Easting Northing

Verbal Boundary Description (On continuation sheet)

Boundary Justification (On continuation sheet)

11. Form Prepared By

nameftitte Esley Hamilton/Preservation Historian, Marie Taylor/Preservation Technician, Daniel Gonzales/Historian

organization St. Louis County Parks date October 2017

street & number 41 South Central Avenue telephone 314-615-7869

city or town St. Louis state MO zip code 63105
e-mail ehamilton@stlouisco.com, marie.taylor@nara.gov, dgonzales@stlouisco.com

Additional Documentation

Submit the following items with the completed form:

e Maps:
0 A USGS map (7.5 or 15 minute series) indicating the property's location.
0 A Sketch map for historic districts and properties having large acreage or numerous resources. Key all
photographs to this map.
Continuation Sheets
Photographs
Owner Name and Contact Information
Additional items: (Check with the SHPO or FPO for any additional items.)

Paperwork Reduction Act Statement: This information is being collected for applications to the National Register of Historic Places to nhominate
properties for listing or determine eligibility for listing, to list properties, and to amend existing listings. Response to this request is required to obtain a
benefit in accordance with the National Historic Preservation Act, as amended (16 U.S.C.460 et seq.).

Estimated Burden Statement: Public reporting burden for this form is estimated to average 18 hours per response including time for reviewing
instructions, gathering and maintaining data, and completing and reviewing the form. Direct comments regarding this burden estimate or any aspect of
this form to the Office of Planning and Performance Management. U.S. Dept. of the Interior, 1849 C. Street, NW, Washington, DC.
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Photographs

Submit clear and descriptive photographs. The size of each image must be 1600x1200 pixels (minimum), 3000x2000 preferred,
at 300 ppi (pixels per inch) or larger. Key all photographs to the sketch map. Each photograph must be numbered and that
number must correspond to the photograph number on the photo log. For simplicity, the name of the photographer, photo date,
etc. may be listed once on the photograph log and doesn’t need to be labeled on every photograph.

Photo Log:

Name of Property:  Tilles, Rosalie, Park

City or Vicinity: Ladue

County: St. Louis County State: Missouri
Photographer: Daniel Gonzales, Historian

Date

Photographed: October 10, 2017

Description of Photograph(s) and number, include description of view indicating direction of camera:
See Fig. 28 for Map of Photo Locations

1 of 28: Main Restroom, looking southeast at the north facade of the building.

2 of 28: Gloria Rogers Restroom, looking north at the south fagade of the structure.

3 of 28: Gloria Rogers Shelter, looking north at the south facade of the building.

4 of 28: Inside the Gloria Rogers shelter, looking at the interior east wall.

5 of 28: Dancing Figures Sculpture, Stone Pylon #1, and the Hyde Park Fence, taken looking northeast at the
southeast corner of the park.

6 of 28: Park Keeper’'s Residence, Park Keeper's Garage, and Tennis Court with stone wall, taken from the northeast
looking southwest.

7 of 28: Skow Shelter, taken looking northeast while looking at the southwestern facade.

8 of 28: Skow Restroom, taken looking southwest looking at the northeast fagade of the structure.

9 of 28: Skow Playground Restroom, looking north at the southwest facade of the building.

10 of 28: Ball Field Restroom, looking north east at the west fagcade of the structure.

11 of 28: Picnic Site #4 Restroom, looking south at the north facade of the building.

12 of 28: Picnic Site #1 Restroom, looking west at the east facade of the building.

13 of 28: Picnic Site #1, looking north at the south facade of the stone structure.

14 of 28: Picnic Site #2 Restroom, looking south at the north fagade of the building.

15 of 28: Parking Lot Stone Wall #1, looking northwest at the wall located on the northeast part of the property.
16 of 28: Parking Lot Stone Wall #2, looking northwest at the low stone parking wall.

17 of 28: Stone Wall #1, looking south, located on the north east part of the park.

18 of 28: Stone Wall #2, looking west and taken of the eastern wall.

19 of 28: Stone Wall #3, looking southeast while taken from the northwest perspective.

20 of 28: Stone Wall #4, looking north while taken from a southern perspective.

21 of 28: Baseball Field, looking north at the field, which is located at the northeast corner of the property.

22 of 28: Maintenance House, Maintenance Garage, looking northeast at the southwest facade.

23 of 28: Maintenance Shed, looking southeast at the northwest facade of the structure.

24 of 28: Windegger Shelter, looking northwest at the southeast facade of the structure.

25 of 28: Windegger Dock, looking south from a directly north perspective.

26 of 28: Landscape #1, looking north from near parking lot #1 across the park toward the Skow Shelter. The Gloria
Rodgers Shelter is visible in the far left of the photo.

27 of 28: Landscape #2, looking west from near parking lot #1 looking up the main circle drive toward the Gloria
Rodgers Shelter and Picnic Site #1 and #2.

28 of 28: Park Keeper’s Residence, Park Keeper's Garage, looking south toward the north facade of the buildings.
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Figure Log:

Include figures on continuation pages at the end of the nomination.

Figure 1: Excerpt from The Book of St. Louisans, section for “Tilles, Cap. A.”

Figure 2: Obituaries for C.A. Tilles from the St. Louis Globe-Democrat and St. Louis Post-Dispatch, respectively
(November 23, 1957).

Figure 3: St. Louis Globe-Democrat articles pertaining to the gift of land by C.A. Tilles.

Figure 4: Architectural Plans for the front entrance to Tilles Park, drawn by L.B. Pendleton, 1935; From St. Louis County
Parks and Recreation Department.

Figure 5: Architectural Plans for the Main Restroom located in the southeast corner of the park, 1936; From St. Louis
County Parks and Recreation Department.

Figure 6: Revised floor plan and elevation plans for the Main Restroom, 1936; From St. Louis County Parks and
Recreation Department.

Figure 7: W.P.A. architectural drawing of the wading pool and Main Restroom, 1935; From St. Louis County Parks and
Recreation Department.

Figure 8: W.P.A. architectural drawing for the Gloria Rogers Shelter, orig. 1936, updated in 2005; From St. Louis County
Parks and Recreation Department.

Figure 9: Elevation and material plan for Gloria Rogers Shelter, 1936; From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation
Department.

Figure 10: Floor and elevation plan for the Gloria Rogers Shelter, 1936; From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation
Department.

Figure 11: Architectural drawings for “comfort stations” within Tilles Park, 1935; From St. Louis County Parks and
Recreation Department.

Figure 12: Early aerial plan of Tilles Park; From St. Louis County Assessor’s Plat Book.

Figure 13: Early aerial plan of Tilles Park, part II; From St. Louis County Assessor’s Plat Book.

Figure 14: W.P.A. photo of Tilles Park under construction, ca. 1935 (source of photographs unknown, copies held by St.
Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 15: W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs unknown, copies held by St.
Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 16: W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs unknown, copies held by St.
Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 17: W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs unknown, copies held by St.
Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 18: Excerpt from the 1938 Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation.

Figure 19: Excerpt from the 1938 Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation.

Figure 20: Letter to Commissioner of Parks and Recreation for St. Louis City, Joseph J. Mestres, from W.C. Murphy,
Secretary of Parks and Recreation, May 15, 1939; (source of photographs unknown, copies held by St. Louis County
Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 21: Deed of Gift (Tilles Park) from the City of St. Louis to St. Louis County.

Figure 22: Photograph of St. Louis County Parks Sign, ¢.2000, Camera facing northwest. Photograph taken by Daniel
Gonzales, August, 2017.

Figure 23: Photograph of Memorial to Rosalie Tilles, 1958, Camera facing west. Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales,
August, 2017.

Figure 24: Photograph of Stone Wall #5, ¢.1937, Camera facing northwest. Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales, August,
2017.

Figure 25: Photograph of Stone Wall #6, ¢.1937, Camera facing south. Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales, August,
2017.

Figure 26: Aerial Map of Tilles Park from 1937, From ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer,
http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/

Figure 27: Aerial Map of Tilles Park from 1955, From ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer,
http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/

Figure 28: Log for Photos 1-28; From ArcGIS Map.

Figure 29: Tilles Park Contextual Map 2017; From ArcGIS Map.

Figure 30: Tilles Park Contributing/Non-Contributing Structures Map 2017; From ArcGIS Map.

Figure 31: Map of Tilles Park, 1962 from St. Louis County Parks.

Figure 32: Photograph of Babler State Park ca. 2000, from St. Louis County Parks.

Figure 33: Photograph of WPA structures at Fort Bellefontaine County Park 2015.
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Figure 34: Photograph of exercise station at Tilles Park. Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales, October, 2017.
Figure 35: Photograph of stained glass windows in Caretakers House at Tilles Park. Photograph taken by Daniel
Gonzales, October, 2017.
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SUMMARY

Rosalie Tilles Park is located in the City of Ladue, St. Louis County, Missouri (See Contextual Map, Fig.
29). It was established in 1932, but the date of construction for most structures within the park is 1935-
1938. The park is a roughly rectangular parcel with Litzsinger Road to the South, McKnight Road to the
East, Deer Creek Woods Subdivision to the North, and Litzsinger Lane Subdivision to the West (See Fig.
12, 13, and 30). The park takes up 68.62 acres within the confines of the city. According to a
topographical survey conducted in 1933, there were several sinkholes of low elevation in the park typical
of the geology of the area, and large amounts of vegetation were present.

The boundaries of the historic district contains 11 contributing buildings, 15 contributing structures, and
one contributing site. (WPA buildings and structures, Hyde Park iron fencing, and the park’s landscape).
Additionally, the site has 3 non-contributing buildings (maintenance structures), 10 non-contributing
structures (playgrounds, parking lots, baseball field retaining wall, and shelters), and 4 non-contributing
objects (sculpture and signage).

In 1932, C.A. Tilles donated this property (listed as 68.62 acres) to the City of St. Louis with the
instructions that it be developed into a children’s park and nhamed in memory of his mother, Rosalie Tilles.
The deed contained a restriction that gave Tilles himself the right to continue to live on 7.746 acres of the
property located just north of the caretaker's house and tennis courts. (See Fig. 31). After Tilles passed
away in 1951 his will passed this portion of the property onto Jeanette Windegger. Although the rest was
transferred into public custody, the land remained largely undeveloped until 1935 when a grant from the
Works Progress Administration enabled construction of the park. This included structures, but also
planting of trees, running sewer pipe, and reshaping the landscape. Most buildings and supporting
structures in Tilles Park originate from this time period (See Fig. 26 and 27). Large amounts of stone were
used to construct eight comfort stations, two picnic shelters, one park keeper’'s residence with garage,
several low walls surrounding the tennis courts and drainage areas, and stone camp stoves. Along with
these structures, three hundred feet of drainage pipe were laid, and drives were paved with concrete, they
are now asphalt. Most undergrowth was cleared, exposing the undulating landscape almost entirely
shaded by the forest canopy, dominated by oaks. The park stayed relatively the same until St. Louis
County bought it in 1957.

In 1957, St. Louis County officially purchased Tilles Park from the City of St. Louis, but it was not until
Jeanette Windegger relinquished her claim to the remaining tract of land (7.746) in 1975 that further
development took place. The only remaining buildings from C.A. Tilles’ property, known as “Resthaven”,
included the bungalow and stable. Deemed unsalvageable by St. Louis County, those structures were
promptly torn down. The lake that originally covered a smaller portion of the land was expanded by roughly
1/3rd. Next to this lake a new timber-framed shelter was built, featuring a cantilevered deck overlooking
the lake. In 1974, the St. Louis County Art Association donated the large metal sculpture “Dancing
Figures” to the park. In 1989, a second-generation black oak tree created seedlings from prizes awarded
at the 1936 Olympics was dedicated in the park, and still resides where it was planted, next to the
Maintenance House. Since that time, two playgrounds and a children’s fountain area have been added to
the park. These were constructed between 2006 and 2008.

In 1989, the Skow Shelter, adjacent access roads, and Playground area #2 were renovated and improved
using funding from the 1986 Bond Issue. The main ball field was also renovated in 1990 thanks to funds
from the 1986 Bond Issue. In 2001, the Hyde Park wrought iron fence surrounding the park was restored
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through funds donated by the John Allen Love Foundation in memory of Jackson C. Parriott."A memory
bench was also installed in Jackson C. Parriott’s honor.

ELABORATION:
SETTING

Tilles Park is surrounded by a well-maintained, affluent residential area. The surrounding subdivisions,
which lay to the North and West, were both platted in the 1930s, meaning they developed in connection
with the park. The park’s boundaries are delineated by a fence that runs the full perimeter of the property
allowing the public to enter the park only at the corner of Litzsinger and McKnight Roads, where a
limestone gateway marks the entrance. The rolling hills of the park have a series of shelters, bathrooms,
and playgrounds that are all connected by a main paved road that runs in a meandering circle throughout
the park (See Photo 0026, 0027). This road makes Tilles Park ideal for visitors touring the park via car.
The bathrooms and shelters, for the most part, even provide their own small parking lots just off the road.
The park contains areas of lush vegetation, as well as a number of large trees that provide a canopy of
shade for park visitors. Toward the northeast corner of the park is a large pond. The pond is a natural
feature that was enlarged following St. Louis County’s acquisition of the site in 1971. The large numbers of
evergreens that dot the park were planted as part of the site’s original design.2 Scattered throughout the
park are a number of trash cans, picnic tables and benches. Additionally, the park has a walking trail that
runs along the perimeter of the park. At periodic locations this walking trail provides exercise stops which
are defined by a mulched area (roughly 8ftx8ft) and aluminum metal structures that facilitate various forms
of stretching or exercise (See Fig. 34)

See Fig. 30 for Map of Contributing and Non-Contributing Structures

The nomination includes 27 contributing resources and 17 that are non-contributing. Not listed as
resources are the walking trails and lake. The walking trails run much of the circumference of the circle
drive, and are gravel. They are considered natural features of the overall site. In addition, small objects
like the exercise stations, benches, and trash cans have not been inventoried for this nomination due to
their numbers, movability, and small size. Short expanses of concrete, including a few concrete walks, are
described and included with their associated resources.

The contributing resources also include two picnic sites, and accompanying camp stoves. There were
originally 10 camp stoves placed throughout the park, roughly half of them were associated with nearby
comfort stations. A number of comfort stations remain where the camp stove has been lost. This explains
the numbering structure used below in the listing of contributing resources.

The largest resource is the meandering circle drive that runs throughout most of the park. Contained
within the drive are six small parking lots. They are not counted as separate resources because they are
all directly connected to the main drive as they were historically.

The bulk of the contributing resources are limestone Works Progress Administration structures. These
buildings, sites, and objects were constructed in the last half of the 1930s. Highlights among these
resources are the main restroom with its high arches, and skilled stone work. Equally important are the

! st. Louis County Parks interoffice communication. Genie Zakrzewski, CPRP Director of Parks and Recreation to
Honorable Buzz Westfall, St. Louis County Executive, November 5, 2001. “Accepted of a Gift to Tilles Park Council
District 5.”

2 Annual Report of the St. Louis Division of Parks and Recreation, “Tilles Park,” 1938, p. 11.



NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-001
United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

Tilles, Rosalie, Park

. . . . Name of Property
National Register of Historic Places St. Louis County, Missouri

Continuation Sheet County and State
N/A
Section number 7 Page 3 Name of multiple listing (if applicable)

caretaker’s house, and central shelter now named for Gloria Rodgers. The nominated area also includes
smaller contributing resources installed by the WPA to help make the park usable. These include small
limestone boundary walls, and culverts.

Items that are considered non-contributing are ones that were built or installed after the end of the period
of significance.

CONTRIBUTING RESOURCES:

1. Park Landscape; c. 1937; contributing site
(Photo 0026, 0027)
The full landscape of Tilles Park from its topography to the location of many of its trees was by design. As
the WPA constructed the park from 1935 to 1938 the roughly 300 workman reshaped the landscape for
park purposes. This work included the construction of walking paths of varying widths which ran between
park features including picnic sites, comfort stations, and shelters. It also included the planting of
hundreds of trees, mostly evergreen trees, which dot the landscape as historic vegetation. Additionally,
concrete walks were built to connect comfort stations, shelters, and other park amenities. It required
clearing thirty acres of brush, plowing and seeding 25 acres, laying three hundred feet of drain pipe, and
removing 4,200 square yards of earth for the construction of tennis courts. The site includes a natural
pond (see photo 25), which was enlarged by St. Louis County in the 1970s. The lake is now roughly 300
feet across and an estimated 15 feet deep. Also part of the site is an area in the northeast corner of the
park, historically an open field area (see Figure 26), utilized as a baseball field starting sometime in the
late 1930s or early 1940s (see photo 21). It consists of a planned dirt ball field with a short expanse of
chain link fence to the west. A set of metal bleachers is located on the northern side of the ball field. The
field was renovated in 1990. Brick retaining walls were constructed at that time (a honcontributing
structure, see page 11 below).

2. Main Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building

(Photo 0001) (Fig. 5, 6, and 7)

Located just inside the park’s entrance, this one-and-a-half-story stone building is constructed with a high
gable roof with slate shingles and capped with copper. It is adjacent to a playground and parking lot, both
non-contributing. It connects to these resources by a series of curvilinear concrete paths that extend from
both the northern and southern facades. On the eastern and western sides of the building are lean-tos that
exhibit the same cut stone construction as the center of the building. The two entrances to the Main
Restroom each feature three large arcading entryways with stone voussoirs. The cut stone is laid in
broken courses throughout. The stone surrounding the entryways and windows is different than the stone
used for much of the walls. The stone surrounding the windows and entryways is made from a yellower
material, whereas the primary stone has a gray tone. All of the windows throughout the structure have the
decorative stone voussoir details.

The east lean-to (to the right in Photo 1) has two windows located on the south side, which are filled by
glass blocks. The left window on the south side does also have a metal vent installed at the top. There are
four windows located on the eastern side of the east lean-to, and all have been filled in with glass blocks.
The two windows located on the northern side of the east lean-to have also been filled in with glass
blocks.

The west lean-to (to the left in Photo 1) also has two windows located on the south side, but these
windows have been filled in with modern cut stone. The transoms above each window still retain glass
blocks. The western side of the west lean-to was originally planned with four windows, two large and two
small, however all have been bricked over with cut stone. This side now serves as the storage area for the
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park’s utility services. The northern side of the east lean-to features two large windows that have glass
blocks.

Inside the structure, the ceiling features stained wood panels with alternating colors. Each lean-to features
access to men and women'’s restroom facilities. The original plans called for the eastern side of the
building to be used as boys’ and girls’ dressing rooms, but have been repurposed for park needs.

3. Gloria Rogers Shelter; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0003; 0004)
Located in the center of the park, inside the main circle drive, this shelter has a cement floor and is
constructed from cut stone, just like the Main Restroom. The shelter is connected to the main circle drive,
and a neighboring bathroom by a curvilinear concrete pathway. Eight stone pillars hold up the building,
four of which are located at the corners of the shelter. The roof has steel reinforcements and timber frame
details that intersect across the top interior portion of the shelter. The roof was originally furnished with
slate; however it has been replaced with asphalt shingles. The purlins under the roof are exposed. On the
west side of the shelter is a large fireplace, which has been constructed from rubble stone with natural
texture. The arched window openings are lined with yellow stone, as is the fireplace. The pillars contain
quoining of yellow colored limestone.

4. Gloria Rogers Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building

(Photo 0002)

The Gloria Rogers Restroom, located just south of the Gloria Rodger Shelter, is larger than the other
comfort stations and includes separate areas for both men and women. The bathroom is connected to the
main circle drive and the Gloria Rodgers Shelter by a curvilinear concrete pathway. The pieces of stone
that make up the buildings walls are larger than those seen in the other restrooms, and these stones are
constructed with a broken course. The side of the restroom that faces the road is designated for women,
which is indicated by a green sign screwed to the fascia. Three windows are located on the front side, and
all have been “bricked up” using light colored stone. It is unknown when this was done, but the intention
seems to have been to create greater privacy. The side gable roof, also originally slate, has been replaced
with asphalt shingles. The back exterior of the restroom has been designated as the side for men.

5. Stone Pylon #1; c. 1937; contributing structure

(Photo 0005) (Fig. 4)

Moving south along McKnight Road, when visitors turn right into the entrance to the park, a one-story
French Renaissance stone pylon is immediately to the right. To the direct south of the stone pylon is a tall
three-part cruciform-shaped post made from the naturally textured split fieldstone. Between the stone
pylon and the plain guard post is a wrought iron gate that can be opened and closed at the center. Note,
that this whole structure is counted as a single resource. The pylon itself is a polygonal structure and is
constructed from split fieldstone, which maintains a natural texture. The high-hipped roof features flat slate
with a copper center cap. On the east and west sides of the pylon are inset doors with a flat wooden
transom above each doorframe. Above each door is a semi-circular window with cutouts supported by
stone voussoirs. An inset stone gate is attached to the interior of the semi-circular window. Attached to the
north and south sides of the stone pylons are vertical rectangular stone attachments made from split
fieldstone. These stone attachments give the structure a cruciform shape.

6. Stone Pylon #2; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Fig. 4)
At the park entrance on Litzsinger Road, a second stone pylon is to the left of the entrance opening. This
stone pylon is identical to the one of Litzinger Road in materials used and in layout of the entire structure.
This includes the three-part cruciform-shaped post and gate.
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7. Hyde Park Iron Fence; c. 1937 (also c. 1870); contributing structure
(Photo 0005)
A black-painted wrought iron fence is attached to both stone pylons to cover the perimeter of the
southeast corner leading into the park. The fencing extends roughly 20 feet in each direction. Each piece
of wrought iron fence features small spikes mounted on top of a tall squared piece of iron. Running
underneath the full length of the iron fencing is a low limestone wall. Chain link fencing has been
constructed around the rest of the park. The City of St. Louis Park Department’s Annual Report for 1938
states that this fence was taken from Hyde Park, a municipal park located in the northeast part of St. Louis
(See Fig. 18 and 19).

8. Park Keeper's Residence; c. 1937; contributing building (currently Park Ranger’s Office)
(Photo 0028)

The one-and-a-half-story rectangular house located on the east side of the park near McKnight road is
made from cut stone with a broken course pattern. The west side of the house is covered in white vinyl
clapboard strips, this is a change from the period of significance. An interior stone chimney, located on the
east side of the house, is made from cut stone. The front door to the house features stone voussoirs and
semi-circular top. The side gable roof with a projecting gable on the east end, consists of red curved tiles
with a red cap along the top. The windows on the front of the house are six-over-six, except on the right
side of the house where the stone wall extends out in a 3-sided area that is covered with red tiles. The
windows in this area are nine-over-nine. Most of the windows have been replaced, but the original wood
remains in two of the windows on the main house, and several of the basement windows. One of the
remaining original windows contains decorative stained glass (see Figure 35).

On the back of the house there is a door leading to the small wooden back porch, which meets a concrete
walking path that extends over to the garage. There are two six-over-six windows on this back side, with
three smaller windows constructed between the two. The stone construction for this building is reflective of
the Main Restroom, as it features the decorative stone voussoirs over the windows and doors, and utilizes
two different stone materials in overall design. The yellower stone is added to the dominant gray
throughout.

9. Park Keeper's Garage; c. 1937; contributing building
(Photo 0028)
The park keeper’s garage features the same architectural characteristics as the Park Keeper's
Residence. On the south side of the building are two large vinyl garage doors. The stone construction and
materials are the same as the house, and each window features decorative stone voussoirs. The north
side of the garage has two six-over-six windows. On the east and west sides of the garage, a single center
window has been boarded up using white plastic material. The roof is made from the same red tile, and
the white purlins of the building are exposed. Finally, the garage has decorative quoining not just on the
corners of the structure, but around the doorway as well.

10. Tennis Courts; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0006)
Located east of the Park Keeper's House, the tennis courts, which consists of four courts, feature a low
stone wall constructed from fieldstone. This wall is a part of the original W.P.A. work, but the fence
constructed above the stone is a modern one of green-coated metal. The wall is surrounded by a concrete
drainage channel that was added after the period of significance.

11. Skow Shelter; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0007)
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The Skow Shelter is located just north of the main ring road, and just west of the maintenance buildings. It
is connected to the main circle drive by a curvilinear concrete path which widens near the shelter for
additional picnicking space. Constructed on top of a concrete base, this 1930s shelter is structurally
supported by wooden beams that lead to a low-gabled roof. On each corner of the shelter is a medium
wall of stacked cut fieldstone. The wooden piers are connected to this fieldstone by metal plates. In the
center of the north wall is a large stone fireplace with an iron grill. The interior of the shelter allows for
picnic tables. The gable roof of the shelter currently features asphalt shingles. It is unknown if this is the
original roof material.

12. Skow Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building
(Photo 0008)
Located just east of the Skow Shelter, and in the French Renaissance style, the Skow Restroom is
constructed from stone. The pieces of stone that make up the buildings walls are larger than previously
seen with the previous restrooms, and there is no differentiation in texture or color with these large pieces.
The gabled doorways leading into the restroom are supported on either side by large stone buttresses.
The eastern side of the restroom, facing the road, is designated for women, which is indicated by a green
sign screwed to the fascia. Three windows are located on the east side, and all have been “bricked up”
using light colored stone, as seen with the previous restrooms. The side gable roof, originally slate, has
been replaced with asphalt shingles. The west exterior of the restroom is identical to the east, however
this side has been designated for men.

13. Skow Playground Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building
(Photo 0009)
The concrete path that connects the Skow Shelter to the main drive winds past the shelter by a non-
contributing playground and connects to this restroom. Designed in the French Renaissance style, the
building is constructed from irregular stone rubble arranged in a broken course style. The only leveled
stone is located on the buttress supporting the gabled doorway to the bathroom. The high side gabled roof
originally had slate material, but was replaced with asphalt shingles. A single window is on the front of the
restroom, left of the entry, and over half of it has been bricked up using more modern stone material. On
top of the bricked up area is a stone sill. The two windows located on the north side of the shelter were
similarly bricked up. The masonry on this restroom differs from the previous structures, as much of the
stone used was rubble of the same color and texture. There is no obvious pattern to this stone, however it
is laid out in a cohesive way.

14. Ball Field Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building
(Photo 0010)
Located just west of the Baseball Field itself, the Ball Field Restroom is designed in a similar style to the
Skow Playground Restroom, however there are a few differences. The building is constructed from cut
fieldstone arranged in a broken course style, but does not feature any color differentiation with the stone.
A stone buttress, as seen with the Skow Restroom and Skow Playground Restroom, supports the gabled
doorway to the restroom. The high side gabled roof originally had slate material, but was replaced with
asphalt shingles. There is a single window on the front of the restroom, and over half of it has been
bricked up using light colored stone material. Two windows are located on the east side of the shelter, and
both were similarly bricked up. Four wide steps lead up to the restroom, and all are made from cut stone
pieces mortared together.

15. Picnic Site #1; c. 1937, contributing structure
(Photo 0013)
Picnic Site # 1 is located just outside the main circle drive in the southwestern corner of the park. The
base of the picnic site is made from six concrete squares imprinted with a pattern designed to mimic the



NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-001
United States Department of the Interior
National Park Service

Tilles, Rosalie, Park

. . . . Name of Property
National Register of Historic Places St. Louis County, Missouri

Continuation Sheet County and State
N/A
Section number 7 Page 7 Name of multiple listing (if applicable)

stone used throughout the park’s design. These concrete squares are modern additions to the picnic site.
The squares together are roughly 10x10ft. All elements of the original picnic site remain intact ensuing a
strong feeling of integrity. To the north of these squares is the original (1930s) raised semi-circular stone
wall. The wall is close to 2 feet wide and 2 feet tall, and is made from cut fieldstone. In the center of the
wall is a raised square barbecue grill, with the base and back both made from cut fieldstone. A black iron
grill is attached to the center of the raised stone.

16. Picnic Site #1 Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building

(Photo 0012)

The restroom is located just northwest of the picnic site itself. It was constructed in same design as the
Skow Playground Restroom and the Baseball Field Restroom, but was constructed using different stone
materials. The building is constructed from large rubble stone arranged in a broken course style, and the
colors of the stone vary. The only squared stones are located in the lintel of the main doorway. The high
side gabled roof originally had slate material, but was replaced with asphalt shingles. A single window is
on the front of the restroom left of the entry, and over half of it has been “bricked up” using light colored
stone material. Two windows located on the west side of the shelter were similarly bricked up.

17. Picnic Site #2; c. 1937; contributing structure
This picnic site is identical to Picnic Site #1, including the modern concrete and grill details. It is located
just outside the main circle drive in the southern portion of the park.

18. Picnic Site #2 Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building
(Photo 0014)
This restroom is located just west of its accompanying picnic site. Although designed in the French
Renaissance style like the previous restrooms, this restroom is different from the others. Besides the Main
Restroom, this is the only restroom that follows the original plans created by L. Baylor Pendleton in the
1930s. The restroom is made from cut fieldstone in a broken-course pattern, but surrounding the top
portion of the door is a red brick frame. Above the doorframe is shed-style dormer. The shingles are
currently made from asphalt, but were likely slate historically. The two windows on the back and one in
front have been almost completely bricked over using the lighter-colored cut stone.

19. Picnic Site #4 Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building

(Photo 0011)

Located in the North west corner of the park, this square shaped restroom features a significantly different
design from the others, but is made using the same materials as the previous restrooms. The stone used
in the building is of a similar texture and color, and the pieces have been cut horizontally with relatively the
same shape. The only large pieces of stone in the building are located along the edges of the walls and
for the stone buttress at the doorway. The building’s door is off-center to the right, and the medium hipped
roof has the dark red rafters exposed. The shingles on the roof are asphalt, but would have originally been
slate. A window is on the front of the restroom which has been bricked over in the same manner as the
others. There are two windows on the back, which are identical to the one on the front.

20. Picnic Station #5 Restroom; c. 1937; contributing building
Picnic Site #5 Restroom has the same design as Picnic Site #4 Restroom, with the only difference
between the two buildings being the layout. The doorway to PS#5 Restroom is located on the left side of
the building, and the window is located on the right. PS #4 Restroom had the doorway on the right and the
window on the left. The restroom is located just south and across the main circle drive from picnic site #4.

21. Meandering Circle Drive; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0015, 0016, 0027)
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Running in an irregular circle is a road that spans a majority of the park. The road connects to all of the
parks major resources. Resources either fall just off the drive or down short side roads that spider off of
the main drive. Included in this category is a road that extends up to and circles back from the site of the
baseball field. Most side roads were constructed at the same time as the meandering drive. The road has
at various points 6 small parking lots (10-20 spots each) along it that allow a visitor to drive directly to the
part of the park they are seeking to use. These lots are part of the original design and 4 of them are
surrounded by short limestone walls. It is likely that all of them contained similar surrounds at one time.

22. Stone Wall #1 (Tree Enclosure); c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0017)
Just northeast of the Skow shelter a low stone wall was laid in a semicircle around the perimeter of a
single tree. The stone features a broken-course pattern using cut fieldstone and is approximately 1 foot in
width and height.

23. Stone Wall #2 (Skow Shelter Elevated Wall); c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0018)
Also to the northeast of the Skow Shelter, there is a shallow curved stone wall which features a broken-
course pattern made from cut fieldstone. The wall forms a semi-circle around a group of trees and is
approximately 1 foot in width and height.

24. Stone Wall #3 (Skow Restroom/Road); c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0019)
Located directly east of the main road and near the Skow Restroom, there is a long stone support wall that
was made from long shallow pieces of stone. There is a cement drainage path leading from the road
toward the stone wall. This wall is roughly six feet tall at its center, and gradually slopes upward with the
ground on either side, running about 20 feet in length.

25. Stone Wall #4; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Photo 0020)
This set of stone walls run parallel to each other along the northwest walking path near the Baseball Field.
They serve as two sets of culverts for rainwater that drains underneath the road. The stone walls are
made from the same material as the previous low-lying walls, and each wall is curved into a concave
semi-circle. Each culvert is approximately five feet long, and seven feet tall.

26. Stone Wall #5; ¢.1937; contributing structure
(Fig. 24)
Running along the main drive just west of parking lot #1 is a small stone retaining wall that extends
approximately 10 feet and is about 1 foot tall in the center and slopes down on either side.

27. Stone Wall #6; c. 1937; contributing structure
(Fig. 25)
Located across the main drive from parking lot #1 this small stone wall serves as a culvert for rain water
drainage that runs under the main drive. It is roughly 4 feet tall and 3 feet wide.

NON-CONTRIBUTING RESOURCES:

28. Maintenance Garage, post 1957, noncontributing building
(Photo 0022)
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Located directly to the north of the Maintenance House is a long rectangular front gable metal building that
serves as the park’s Maintenance Garage. The brown colored structure has a large white garage door on
the east wall, which allows access to vehicles equipment by maintenance staff. A side entry is located on
the southeast corner.

29. Maintenance House, post 1957, noncontributing building

(Photo 0022)

Located northeast of the Skow Shelter, the modern ranch-style maintenance house resides in the center
of a small compound dedicated to housing maintenance staff and equipment. The one-story side gable
house is decorated with vinyl siding painted brown, and the details of the house are painted white. Two
white garage doors are located on the left side of the house’s western wall. Bays 3 and 5 contain entries
and 4 and 6 contain small 6 light windows (the right window is obscured by an air conditioning unit). This
house was added to the location after Tilles Park was sold to the County in 1957.°

30. Maintenance Shed, post 1957 noncontributing building
(Photo 0023)
To the south of the Maintenance House is a long rectangular metal shed that houses larger vehicles and
materials in the park and is supported by wood framing. A gray chain link fence surrounds the area
between the house and the shed.

31. Baseball Field Retaining Wall ca. 1990, noncontributing structure
(Photo 0021)
As mentioned in the landscape description there is a baseball field located in the park. The field was
renovated in 1990. Brick retaining walls were constructed at this time.

32. Parking Lot #1, noncontributing structure
Located near Playground #1, this modern parking lot is shaped in a semi-circular pattern, and contains 86
parking spots. It was constructed ca. 2007.*

33. Parking Lot #2, noncontributing structure
This modern parking lot is rectangular and faces east towards the Windegger Shelter. It was constructed
between 1970 and 1981, and contains 25 parking spots.5

34. Parking Lot #3, noncontributing structure
Located near the Baseball Field, this modern parking lot is roughly rectangular and edeges the perimeter of
the field. It contains roughly 46 spaces and was constructed between 1970 and 1981.

35. Parking Lot #4, noncontributing structure
Located to the west of the park keeper’s house, this lot was constructed to fit within the open space
between an existing lot (part of contributing structure 21-the main circle drive), the park keeper’s house,
and park keeper’s garage. It was constructed in 2016, and contains 13 parking spots.

36. Playground #1, c. 2007; noncontributing structure
A set of modern plastic playground equipment is located northwest of the Main Restroom. This playground
is a recent addition to the park, and is located directly west of the original wading pool, which is now a
public fountain area for children. The playground contains a number of slides, jungle gyms, and other
playground equipment connected by a series of bridges and walkways.

% ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer, http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/

; ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer, http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/
Ibid

® Ibid
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37. Playground #2, c. 2009; noncontributing structure
(Photo 0009)
This modern playground made from plastic materials is located just east of the Skow shelter. The
playground is designed with large, green, metal semicircular structures. This replaced an earlier
playground installed after St. Louis County Parks took over the site, and renovated in 1989.

38. Wading Pool/Spray Basin, noncontributing structure
The wading pool, located just north of the main restroom, from the original construction is no longer
present, and the area is now used as a spray zone for children. The low concrete wall surrounding the
area features cut outs of the concrete where people can enter from the north, south, east, and west. The
cement near the center of the pool is at a lower elevation, and small grates indicating the presence of
fountains have been installed. Lines from nursery rhymes are cut into the cement wall of the former pool.
These nursery rhymes include the words, “Little Miss Muffet....Sat On A Tuffet....Jack And Jill....Went Up
A Hill...” and so on. Small iron spiders are attached to the sides of the cement wall.

39. Swing Set — Playground, noncontributing structure
Directly east of the wading pool and northeast of the Main Restroom is a large swing set for children. The
swing set area features a rubberized plastic as the surfacing material, but is surrounded on the perimeter
by a walking path. The metal swing set is blue in color and utilizes large arches as its structural support.

40. Windegger Shelter and Dock; 1978; noncontributing structure

(Photo 0024, Photo 0025)

Overlooking the enlarged lake, the 50 x 20 foot rectangular timber-frame shelter was built with open sides,
a cedar shake roof and a concrete pad. (Twelve vertical posts support the roof of the structure.) The
Windegger Shelter was added to the park in 1978.

Directly to the north of the Windegger Shelter is an attached wooden cantilever dock. This was
constructed in 1978 along with the shelter. The dock has a rectangular layout with an additional
rectangular section to the northeast. The dock overlooks the man-made lake that was expanded during
this period of construction.

41. Dancing Children Sculpture;1974; noncontributing object
(Photo 0005)
The St. Louis County Art Association presented the metal sculpture “Dancing Children” by Gaye Gambell
to the park in 1974. The abstract sculpture made from cut iron displays four “dancing” silhouettes
connected by a tall center pole. The figures’ hands reach toward the top of the pole. The sculpture was
placed on the median located just inside the main entrance to the park.

42. Turtle Sculpture; after 1963; noncontributing object (Photo 0009)
A large cement sculpture of a green turtle is located directly outside of the Skow Playground Restroom.

43. St. Louis County Park’s sign, c. 2000; noncontributing object (Fig. 22)
Located at the end of the entry drive where the meandering circle drive begins is a flower bed with a large
sign embedded in a square structure of stacked flagstone. The sign itself is green with white lettering. It
reads “St. Louis County Parks, Tilles Park.”

44. Monument to Rosalie Tilles, 1958; noncontributing object (Fig. 23)
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Located just off of the main circle drive where it intersects with the park’s entry road, this granite
monument was placed in June of 1958 as a memorial to Rosalie Tilles and the park’s history following its

sale to St. Louis County in 1957.”

RESOURCE TABLE:

Name

Age

Contributing (C)/Non-
Contributing (NC)

1. Park Landscape

c. 1937 Although it is known that
construction began in 1935 and
ended in 1938 an exact
construction date for most
resources cannot be determined.
Therefore a c. 1937 date was
chosen for most resources

C

2. Main Restroom c. 1937 C
3. Gloria Rodgers Shelter c. 1937 C
4. Gloria Rodgers Shelter c. 1937 Cc
Restroom
5. Stone Pylon #1 c. 1937 C
6. Stone Pylon #2 c. 1937 C
7. Hyde Park Iron Fence c. 1937 (also c. 1870) C
8. Park Keeper's Residence | c. 1937 C
9. Park Keeper's Garage c. 1937 C
10. Tennis Courts c. 1937 C
11. Skow Shelter c. 1937 C
12. Skow Restroom c. 1937 C
13. Skow Playground c. 1937 Cc
Restroom
14. Baseball Field c. 1942 C
15. Baseball Field Restroom | c. 1937 C
16. Picnic Site #1 c. 1937 C
17. Picnic Site #1 Restroom c. 1937 C
18. Picnic Site #2 c. 1937 C
19. Picnic Site #2 Restroom c. 1937 C
20. Picnic Site #4 Restroom c. 1937 C
21. Picnic Site #5 Restroom c. 1937 C
22. Meandering Circle Drive | ¢. 1937 C
23. Stone Wall #1 c. 1937 C
24. Stone Wall #2 c. 1937 C
25. Stone Wall #3 c. 1937 C
26. Stone Wall #4 c. 1937 C
27. Stone Wall #5 c. 1937 C
28. Stone Wall #6 c. 1937 C
29. Maintenance Garage Post 1957 NC
30. Maintenance House Post 1957 NC

" “park Monument is dedicated to Rosalie Tilles” St. Louis Post-Dispatch”, June 8, 1958.
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31. Maintenance Shed Post 1957 NC
32. Parking Lot #1 c. 2007 NC
33. Parking Lot #2 Btw. 1970-1981 NC
34. Parking Lot #3 Btw. 1970-1981 NC
35. Parking Lot #4 c. 2016 NC
36. Playground #1 c. 2007 NC
37. Playground #2 c. 2009 NC
38. Wading Pool/Spray Basin | ¢c. 2007 NC
39. Swing Set c. 2007 NC
40. Windegger Shelter and 1978 NC
Dock
41. Dancing Children 1974 NC
Sculpture
42. Turtle Sculpture After 1963 NC
43. St. Louis County Park’s Ca. 2000 NC
Sign
44. Monument to R. Tilles 1958 NC
INTEGRITY:

The buildings and structures in Tilles Park constructed during 1935-1938 contain most of their original
materials. Some buildings and structures, such as the stone pylons, main restroom, park keeper’s house
and garage, stone walls, and the picnic site stoves, have maintained almost all of their materials. In many
cases, the only features that have been compromised include windows and roofing materials. Window and
material adjustments were associated with accommodations necessary for a functioning park. Windows
that have been “bricked up” in original structures have been altered to accommodate privacy within the
restrooms. Open windows, such as those called for in the original plans, would allow for ground-level
views into each stall. With some restrooms, the roofing material has been changed from slate to asphalt.
This could reflect financial variables or availability of resources for the park at one time.

A larger concession in Tilles Park’s historic integrity includes the former wading pool, which has been
turned into a fountain area for children. It remains unclear as to why such a dramatic change occurred,
however the fountains are in the original footprint of the wading pool. The walls of the new fountain area
are inscribed with nursery rhymes giving it additional decoration.

The other loss has been the deterioration of the majority of the original 10 camp stoves that dotted the
park’s landscape. Currently, two of the originals remain in good condition. However, the vast majority of
the original park construction remains intact and in good condition.
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SUMMARY

Rosalie Tilles Park is located in the City of Ladue in St. Louis County, Missouri, at 9551 Litzsinger Road.
Tilles Park is locally significant under Criterion C for Architecture and Landscape Architecture. The district
nominated in this document contains one period of significance. The story of Tilles Park begins in 1932
when St. Louis businessman and philanthropist Captain Andrew Tilles donated his country estate
“Resthaven” to the City of St. Louis to be used as a non-denominational, non-segregated children’s
playground in memory of his mother, Rosalie Tilles. Although it opened to the public soon after the
donation, true construction and development of the park did not begin until 1935, when Works Progress
Administration funds and labor were provided to construct facilities and amenities for the park. WPA work
concluded in 1938. This period of construction is used to define the nomination’s period of significance.
The park continues to reflect the designs and work of the New Deal era.

Over 80 years after it was originally designed, by master architect Louis Baylor Pendleton, the Tilles Park
retains almost all major architectural features. These include two powerful entry pylons, a main bathroom
with decorative archways, a park keeper's home, and several comfort stations, pavilions, and decorative
picnic areas scattered throughout the park. All of these structures are connected with a semi-circular road
that runs the full length of the park. While these structures have been added to over the years, the original
design of the park is retained. As is the massive construction effort engaged in by the over 300 W.P.A.
workers who lived and worked on the site for almost three years.® The massive undertaking, in addition to
the construction of park structures, involved laying concrete walks, trimming 2000 trees, removing over
500 that had died, and planting hundreds more. It required clearing thirty acres of brush, plowing and
seeding 25 acres, laying three hundred feet of drain pipe, and removing 4,200 square yards of earth for
the construction of tennis courts. ° In short, this was an incredible investment of human capital, and one
that has paid dividends for St. Louis County by providing space for recreation that has been used for 80
years. The resulting park evokes the style of the “rustic architectural” movement promoted by the National
Parks Service at the time, but contains within it a number of fine architectural features that are not typically
seen in W.P.A. construction (see historical background for more details on these).

The scale of the project with 27 extant contributing resources, the architectural elements represented, and
the degree to which the park has retained its original design and feel make it an exceptional example of
New Deal architecture in St. Louis County.lo It is therefore eligible for listing on the National Register of
Historic Places for local significance under CRITERION C: ARCHITECTURE and LANDSCAPE
ARCHITECTURE.

HISTORICAL BACKGROUND

Before the Park: 1912-1932

8 “Tilles Park Improvement Now 50 Pct.Completed” St. Louis Star and Times, July 29, 1936.

9<<Plans Are Announced for New Tilles Park”, St. Louis Post-Dispatch, April 24, 1935; Annual Report of the St.
Louis Division of Parks and Recreation, “Tilles Park,” 1938, 1939.

10" The author made a review of other New Deal sites in the region to determine the standout qualities of the
nominated district using the below listed sources: “Still Working For America.” Living New Deal,
livingnewdeal.org.; United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Parks Service. National Register
Nomination for Fort Bellefontaine. By Daniel Gonzales.; United States of America. Department of the Interior.
National Parks Service. National Register Nomination for Babler State Park by James M. Denny and Bonita Marie
Wright.
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The man behind the large land donation of the park to the City of St. Louis also played a considerable role
in the St. Louis entertainment industry. C.A. Tilles, known as Captain or “Cap” Tilles was a hugely
successful busmessman (See Fig. 1) who invested in real estate ventures and the United States
horseracing business.™ On the flip side of this, Tilles was also a resEJected and secretive philanthropist
who provided large amounts of support for charities and those in need.

C.A. Tilles’ father, Louis Tilles (originally Melech Tilles before his name was changed due to immigration
processmg) was born in Krakow, Poland in 1829, and emigrated from Poland to the United States in
1847." Tilles’ mother, Rosalie Peck, was born in Germany in 1837, and immigrated to the United States
some time in the 1840s. She married Louis Tilles in 1858, and shortly afterwards their son George was
born on September 11, 1859. The family would grow to include their next son, Emanuel, called Manny, in
1862, and Andrew Tilles in November of 1865."* (When Andrew Tilles was older, he was known as Cap or
Captain. According to his ob|tuary he said he received the nickname while, as a youth, he operated a ferry
across a river in Arkansas)

Louis Tilles moved the family from St. Louis to Fort Smith, Arkansas after the Civil War to expand his
business as a merchant. Louis Tilles had been stationed around Fort Smith during his time in the Union
Army during the Civil War, and understood the potential for business in the area surrounding the site. The
family settled in Fort Smith, and the business of Louis Tilles prospered. Tragedy struck the family when
Rosalie Tilles died of congestion in August of 1872. Louis Tilles remarried shortly afterward but died only
three years later in September of 1875.'° The children of Rosalie and Louis Tilles were separated and
forced to live with different relatives and acquaintances. It was thought that this unfortunate period in C.A.
Tilles’ life influenced his philanthropic nature later on.

C.A. Tilles remained in Fort Smith and graduated from the local high school. He then briefly attended the
University of Arkansas at Fayetteville, but then moved back to St. Louis in 1886 with his childhood friend
Sam Adler.*” Upon thelr arrival in St. Louis, Tilles and Adler opened their business, the Missouri Cigar and
Tobacco Company ® This business operated from 1887 through 1896, when Tilles and Adler also began
to invest in the horseracing business in St. Louis. Louis A. Cella would later join their horseracing
business, and together the three men would grow one of the most prosperous horseracing ventures in
America.

The three business partners began their relationship by buying the South Side racetrack, located on
Missouri Avenue between Russell and Geyer in South St. Louis, in the 1890s, which became the first
electric light track in America.™ The men then moved on to re-open the Madison Track in nearby lllinois,
as well as the hugely successful Delmar Racetrack.” Their racing ventures included tracks outside the St.

" David J. Simons. Crossing the Finish Line: The Golden Age of Thoroughbred Horse Racing In St. Louis. (ND), p.9-
131
12| ewiston Daily Sun, “C. Andrew Tilles Die: Was Racetrack Owner” 23 November 1951.
13 Nancy Ellen Carver. Talk with Tilles: Selling Life in Fort Smith, Arkansas. (Xlibris, 2002), p.19.
Ib|d 28
16 Cap Andrew Tilles Dies; Sportsman, Philanthropist” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, November 23, 1957.
Ibid., 28.
" Ibid., 176.

Albert Nelson Marquis (ed.). The Book of St. Louisans. (Chicago: A.N. Marquis & Company, 1912), 598.
Falrgrounds to be Sold to a Syndicate,” St. Louis Republic (St. Louis, MO), March 15, 1901. “When the South
Side baseball park was opened they interested themselves in the enterprise, and when the park was changed into a
race track were identified with it. Afterwards they established the first electric light track in America, and, it is said,
made a fortune out of the venture.”; David J. Simons. Crossing the Finish Line: The Golden Age of Thoroughbred

Horse Racing In St. Louis. (ND), p. 9 131.
% David J. Simons. Crossing the Finish Line: The Golden Age of Thoroughbred Horse Racing In St. Louis. (ND),
p.16
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Louis area, eventually encompassing ownership of 25 racetracks across the country.”" After racetrack

gambling was outlawed in Missouri in 1905, Tilles and his partners expanded their financial ventures
outside of the racing business. Tilles’ also had financial success as the president of the Delmar
Investment Company.22

In 1926, C.A. Tilles created The Rosalie Tilles Non-Sectarian Charity Fund (still in existence as the Tilles
Foundation)z,swhich used funds from his personal fortune to finance projects for the betterment of orphans
in St. Louis.

Despite already owning an apartment in St. Louis City, Tilles bought a large property in what is now the
City of Ladue, between Lay (now McKnight) and Litzsinger Roads. C.A. Tilles bought the 68.62 acres from
Walter Bliss Woodward in 1912.** One source suggested he purchased the property initially as a site to
develop a racetrack, but not long after buying the land he began construction of a home for himself on the
large property.25 According to evidence from the previous property maps, the nearly 70 acres of property
had never been farmed. The land had originally been granted to A.T. Delaurier at some point prior to
1838, followed by James C. Sutton, who owned most of what would become the suburban community of
Maplewood at one time.? Sutton’s daughter, Kate C. Thomas, was listed as the owner in 1893.%" Her
husband, William L. Thomas, was a printer and wrote the 1911 tome, The History of St. Louis County,
Missouri.”® In 1909, Walter Biss Woodward, President of Woodward & Tiernan Printing Company, was
registered as the owner of the property.29

After acquirinS% it in 1912, Tilles named the property, which included a significant apple orchard and large
pear orchard™, “Resthaven.” He built a modest bungalow at the site, as well as a barn and a few other
supporting structures. None of these features remain today, they were removed by the St. Louis County
Department of Parks and Recreation after acquiring the property in 1975.

A City Park: 1932-1957

2 Nancy Ellen Carver. Talk with Tilles: Selling Life in Fort Smith, Arkansas. (Xlibris, 2002), p.177.

2 The Tilles Foundation, “Building Opportunities for a Better Tomorrow.” www.tillesfund.com. Accessed February 5,
2015.

% |bid

% General Warranty Deed from Walter B. Woodward to C.A. Tilles, May 17, 1912.

% Tilles Scrapbook by Nancy Ellen Carver p. 21, St. Louis County Municipal History Records, St. Louis County Parks
and Recreation.

% Dupre, E. Atlas of the city and county of St. Louis: by congressional townships; showing all the surveys of the
public lands, and of the confirmed French and Spanish grants, New-Madrid locations, and entries of public lands, up
to the 1st day of January, 1838: with the names of the original claimants, and number of acres claimed by each. St.
Louis: E. Dupre, 1838.; Pitzman, Julius. Pitzman's new atlas of the city and county of Saint Louis, Missouri:
constructed from actual surveys and official records/by Julius Pitzman. Phildelphia: A. B. Holcombe, 1878.;
“History- James Sutton.” History | City of Maplewood - Official Website, City of Maplewood, mo-
maplewood.civicplus.com/102/History.

7 Johnson, Berkley E. An atlas of St. Louis County in the state of Missouri: data procured from actual surveys and
official records/by Berkley E. Johnson. Clayton, Mo.: C. R. Black, 1893.

% Thomas, William Lyman. History of St. Louis County, Missouri: a Story That Attracts by Its Recital of Past
Achievements, Its Record of Earnest Endeavor and Sure Development to Present Greatness and Its Future Filled
with Roseate Promise. County Living Publications, 2011.

2 plat book of St. Louis County, Missouri. Des Moines, lowa: Northwest Publishing Co., 1909.; Marquis, Albert
Nelson. The Book of St. Louisans: a Biographical Dictionary of Leading Living Men of the City of St. Louis and
Vicinity. New York Public Library, 2012, p. 657.

% “Topographic Survey/Tilles Property” Division of Parks and Recreation, April 1933. Located in the archival files of
the St. Louis County Department of Parks and Recreation. Accessed January 25, 2015.
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On May 28, 1932, C.A. Tilles donated 68.62 acres of land to the City of St. Louis (See Fig. 3) with the
intention of having them construct a public park that would be open to children of all backgrounds and
race. C.A. Tilles included this one part of the stipulations in the deed;

“...designated and known as the ‘Rosalie Tilles Children’s Playground and Park’ in honor of the memory of
grantor’s mother, and shall be maintained by the City of St. Louis as a public playground and as a once
time park for children regardless of race or creed, and under regulations as maybe prescribed from time to
time by said City.”**

According to the Annual Reports of the St. Louis Department of Park and Recreation, there were very few
non-segregated public parks owned and operated by the city at this time, and the location of this property
was ideal as a country park for the city dwellers. Restricted in the donation were the 7.746 acres of land
that still retained the house and other outbuildings, for use by C.A. Tilles. Even after Tilles’ death, this
parcel of land would be restricted for use by C.A. Tilles’ housekeeper and longtime companion, Jeanette
L. Windegger.*

After its initial donation to the City of St. Louis, the city struggled with a lack of funds to properly build park-
related features on the land. After the donation in 1932, the City of St. Louis allocated funds to survey and
plan the development of the park, but little else was done. It is unclear how the city’s early plans compared
with what was ultimately developed beginning in 1935.

The St. Louis Globe-Democrat noted on April 25, 1935, that the park project was getting ready to begin,
and would provide work for “250 transients” in the community (See Fig. 14, 15, 16, and 17) It appears
however that work did not begin until November. In July of the following year, the St. Louis Star Times
reported that work was 50 % completed, and that the project had employed an average of 308 men since
it began According to the Annual Report of the St. Louis Department of Parks and Recreation,
“Regarding expenditures on ordinances, $50,864.66 was expended on W.P.A. projects, which included
Francis, Tilles, River des Peres Parks, landscape and development of various parks and improvement of
parks and playgrounds Many improvements were made to existing city parks, but massive expansion
and vital construction took place at parks such as Tilles.

The New Deal in Park and Landscape Architecture Development of the 1930s

The 1930s was a period of rapid growth for National, State, and County parks, and one that had a
profound impact on landscape architecture in parks. The foundation for this growth was laid in the 1920s
as the growth of automobile ownership created more regional mobility, and people increasingly took to the
road, visiting new County and State parks instead of turning to the more proximal city parks In 1924,
President Calvin Coolidge requested a conference be organized to respond to the increasing demand for
recreational development. The result, the National Conference on Outdoor Recreation was held in May of
that year, and set out policy objectives for coordinating recreational activities at all levels of government.

Deed of Gift from C.A. Tilles to St. Louis City May 28, 1932.

Warranty Deed from St. Louis City to St. Louis County, June 22, 1957; “Rosalie Tilles Park,” stlouisco.com, Park
History documents. Accessed February 25, 2014.; Appraisal Report: Tilles Park, City of Ladue, St. Louis County,
MO, prepared by Roy Wenzlick & Co. May 1956, St. Louis County Municipal History Records, St. Louis County
Parks and Recreation.

3 “plan for Tilles Park Development Ready: City to Employ Transients on Tract Donated by Capitalist.” St. Louis
Globe-Democrat, April 25, 1935.
34“Tllles Park Improvement Now 50 Pct.Completed” St. Louis Star and Times, July 29, 1936.

% Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation, 1938-1939. Report of Secretary, W.C. Murphy to
Honorable Joseph J. Mestres, Commissioner of Parks and Recreation, 1939, p. 19.

Rogers Elizabeth Barlow. Landscape Design: a Cultural and Architectural History. Abrams, 2003. 426-427
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Two years later, Congress responded with the Recreation and Public Purposes Act which gave the
Department of the Interior the ability to sell certain types of public land to states and localities for the
development of parks. The low-cost land accelerated interest in park development around the country.37
Therefore, when the Great Depression began in 1929, and New Deal programs sought work for the
unemployed there was plenty to be found in park development.

The St. Louis area had been thinking about park development long before the National Conference on
Outdoor Recreation however. The City of St. Louis had established parks by the early 19" Century.*® By
1907, the City had a network of parks within its borders, but anticipating a continuation of rapid population
growth, the Civic League of St. Louis put out a plan in 1907 which included the creation of a network of
“outer parks” in St. Louis County. Suggested sites included the still active military post Jefferson Barracks
and Creve Coeur Lake, which are both parks today. In the subsequent decades, the city acquired large
tracts of land in St. Louis County toward the creation of a park system.** These included land along the
Missouri River in the community of Spanish Lake in 1913 (Now Bellefontaine Park, see Figure 33),
property near Valley Park donated by Gustavus A. Buder in 1917 and 18 (Now Buder Park), and the Tilles
Park property.*

This prospective park land was all undeveloped when the Great Depression began. Roosevelt's New Deal
led park development initially through the work of the Civilian Conservation Corps (CCC) which was
established in April of 1933. The deveIoPment of Babler State Park (Figure 32) in St. Louis County is an
example of work done by the ccc.* Beginning in 1935, the Works Progress Administration was
established. The agency granted money to local governments for projects that would stimulate the
economy.42 These projects included the development of park facilities at Tilles, as well as at Bellefontaine
Farms (the City's property along the Missouri River).”> Moreover, park improvements were funded at
existing parks including Forest Park.* These grants were administered at the state level, however
beginning in December of 1935, the National Park Service began providing technical supervision of park
development funded by the WPA. State park inspectors and National Park Service designers helped
decide which applicants would receive funding, approved designs, and inspected construction sites. Tilles
Park was among 13 municipal parks funded nationwide by the WPA in 1935.%

Architecture and Landscape Architecture in Tilles Park

For the design elements of the park’s structures, a Classic French Renaissance design was chosen,
which strongly featured natural materials and “rustic” characteristics (See Fig 8, 9, and 10). The “rustic”
nature of the designs at Tilles Park are in line with much of the park development done by the WPA and
CCC in Missouri and beyond. This design preference, for structures that used local materials, and fit

37 “National Park Service: Expansion of the NPS in the 1930s (Chapter 4).” National Parks Service, U.S. Department
of the Interior, www.nps.gov/parkhistory/online_books/unrau-williss/adhi4.htm.

38 Harris, Eileen Nini, and Esley Hamilton. St. Louis Parks. Reedy Press, 2012.10-13, 62

% The Civil League of Saint Louis. A City Plan For Saint Louis: Reports of the Several Committees Appointed by the
Executive Board of the Civic League to Draft a City Plan. 1907, pp. 65—-69

“9 Harris, Eileen Nini, and Esley Hamilton. St. Louis Parks. Reedy Press, 2012.100-134.

“ Emergency Conservation Work (E.C.W.) Architecture in Missouri State Parks, 1933-1942, Thematic Resources,
Missouri State Historic Preservation Office.

2 Mcclelland, Linda Flint. Building the National Parks: Historic Landscape Design and Construction. Diane Pub Co,
2001. 220-221.

3 United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Parks Service. National Register Nomination for
Fort Bellefontaine. By Daniel Gonzales

4 gl Working For America.” Living New Deal, livingnewdeal.org.

5 Mcclelland, Linda Flint. Building the National Parks: Historic Landscape Design and Construction. Diane Pub Co,
2001. 220-221.
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seamlessly into the natural landscape, had come from the National Park Service.*® Through inspections

they encouraged its use in state and local projects. In fact, as work was beginning at Tilles in 1935 NPS
inspectors from the Missouri region were meeting in St. Louis for a three day conference where they
outlined and discussed these design preferences in detail. While no documentation exists to show that
this preference was being directly enforced at Tilles, this Federal preference is clearly seen in the
buildings and structures that were built in the park.*’ Noteworthy however, is the way in which Pendleton,
in designing the structures in a rustic style, found ways to insert fine architectural features into a number of
the structures at Tilles Park. These features include fine arches (Photo 0001), decorative quoining around
windows and doors, and stained glass in the park keeper’s house (Fig. 35).

Although all buildings emit French Renaissance characteristics, many of the structures differ in the final
execution of their design. Only one comfort station (Picnic Site #2 Restroom) (Photo 0014) (Fig. 11)
mirrors the original design, as depicted in the original drawings. The Main Restroom, Gloria Rogers
Shelter, and Skow Shelter do follow specifications in the original designs, but that consistency is not
repeated in the other comfort stations (See Fig. 11). For example, while all comfort stations adhere to the
rustic WPA style, they contain different entryways, and the size and design of limestone used varies. This
may indicate that several different WPA-funded masonry groups were employed in the construction of
these resources.

In 1938, the City of St. Louis described the progress that had been made saying “Six of eight comfort
stations are complete, one children’s shelter and comfort station, one wading pool, one large open shelter,
two stone gates with driveway gates, three gates for pedestrians...”*® The wrought iron fence was brought
from St. Louis City's Hyde Park, and was installed at the main entrance to the park. According to the
Annual Report of the City Park’'s Department, the stone foundation from the wrought iron fence was also
moved to Tilles Park from Hyde Park, and was used for the shelters.*It is unclear where the stone for the
current fence foundation came from. As Hyde Park in North St. Louis was established in the 1860s, the
iron fence and stonework provide even earlier historical elements to the park.

The landscape architecture of Tilles Park reflected in many ways the trends of the period. Like with the
buildings, the National Park Service encouraged incorporation of “rustic” styles. This included the use of
natural materials, especially weathered stone, and building to maintain a more pristine landscape. In Tilles
Park you can see the way in which limestone walls are built into the land to support drainage without
drastically altering the area’s appearance. Additionally, you can see the curvilinear roads and paths that
move with the undulating landscape instead of through it. This is in line with early National Park Service
landscape design that acknowledged the importance of roads and public access along with the need to be
sympathetic to and retain the natural landscape. >

Tilles Park is also a reflection of the automobile era, and the movement of parks toward recreation. The
1930s saw parks increasingly incorporate ball fields, playgrounds, and fencing that showed little sensitivity
to the natural landscape.®* The main circle drive is punctuated with small parking lots in close proximity to
picnic sites, and comfort stations. These all served to allow city residents to use Tilles Park as an escape
from urban life. The park also included from its earliest days modern park elements like playgrounds and
ballfields. In this way, Tilles is reflective of two seemingly contradicting trends of the era. Perhaps this too
can be associated with what was happening at national parks during this time which focused on “a

“ United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Parks Service. National Register Nomination for
Emergency Conservation Work (E.C.W.) Architecture in Missouri State Parks. James M. Denny and Bonita Marie
Wright, November 7, 1984.
" Ibid
:z Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation, “Tilles Park,” August 1937, p. 11.
Ibid
% |bid, 2
1 Rogers, Elizabeth Barlow. Landscape Design: a Cultural and Architectural History. Abrams, 2003. 430.
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cohesive style of landscape design which fulfilled the demands for park development while preserving the
outstanding natural qualities” of the park being developed.52

The Architect: Louis Baylor Pendleton

The architect who led the development of Tilles Park was Louis Baylor Pendleton (1875-1964), who
already had an established career as a St. Louis architect. Pendleton had studied at the Georgia Institute
of Technology before coming to St. Louis. In 1904, he was supervising architect for the division of Exhibits
at the Louisiana Purchase Exposition.>® He served as senior architect for the City of St. Louis, and also
worked on projects such as the construction of the Missouri State Capitol (Jefferson City, Missouri, extant,
NR)>* the Century Electric Building (1831 Chestnut Ave., St. Louis, Mo, extant but heavily altered), and the
educational building of the Third Baptist Church (620 N. Grand Blvd. St. Louis, Mo, extant). He was
President of the St. Louis Chapter of the AIA for two terms (1927-28).%° Other projects he was involved
with include the designing of upscale Colonial style apartments on Skinker Boulevard in 1909 (305 N.
Skinker Blvd. St. Louis Mo, extant), *® the Henry Service Company automotive shop (1015 Locust St, St.
Louis, Mo, extant but heavily altered), "and the 1918 addition to the Missouri Baptist Sanitarium (919
North Taylor Ave. St. Louis Mo, not extant).”®

City Ownership of Tilles Park 1938-1957

By October of 1938, work on the park had been completed. Unfortunately, it wouldn't be until early 1939
that the park would reopen to the public. The St. Louis Post-Dispatch explained Tilles Park was a “Frozen
Asset” until the city appropriated “$5000 for equipment, plus a $427 monthly payroll for keepers and other
workers.”*® Once the park was open to the public it became a popular site for events including an “Annual
Good Neighbor Picnic” which celebrated immigrants to the region, and a number of Boy Scout
camporees. Events held in 1941 and 1944 both attracted 3-4 thousand scouts and leaders.®

In a 1939 letter to Honorable Joseph J. Mestres, Commissioner of Parks and Recreation, Secretary W.C.
Murphy speaks about the completion of the park under W.P.A. guidance:

“l wish to comment briefly upon our new acquisition ‘Tilles Park’ located in the county, which was
developed under W.P.A. projects and just recently turned over to this department. This park with all its
modern facilities for outdoor recreation, such as a large barbecue pit, ten camp ovens, tennis courts, and
suitable grounds for horseshoe playing and other games, should fill the much needed recreation spot in

°2 |inda Flint McClelland, Building the National Parks: Historic Landscape Design and Construction (Baltimore,MD):
The Johns Hopkins University Press, 1998) 2.

3 (Obituary) “Louis Pendleton Is Dead at 89.” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, May 30-31, 1964

** United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Park Service. National Register Nomination for
Missouri State Capitol Building and Grounds. By Patricia Holmes, June 23, 1969

® (Obituary) “Louis Pendleton Is Dead at 89.” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, May 30-31, 1964. “Board Consults Pendleton:
St. Louisan Discusses Contest to Design New State Capitol,” Iron County Register, January 4, 1912. “Century
Electric Buys Half Block Opposite Plant.” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, January 11, 1920.

56 «Colonial Style Apartment to be Built on Skinker Road,” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, October 31, 1909.

" «“Other 19—No Title,” St. Louis-Post Dispatch, July 29, 1917.

58 “Baptist Sanitarium Plans Addition to Cost $100,000,” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, April 7, 1918.

% “Tilles Park, Frozen Asset.”St. Louis Post-Dispatch, October 22, 1938; “City-Owned Tilles Park In County Open to
Public” St. Louis Post-Dispatch January 7, 1939.

80 “Fourth Annual Good Neighbor Picnic Held At Tilles Park” St. Louis Star-Times, July 21, 1947.; “Scout Camporee
attracts 3,500 to Tiles Park” St. Louis Star-Times, May 24, 1941.; “Boy Scouts take over Tilles Park for Three-Day
Camporee” St. Louis Star-Times, May 20, 1944.
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the county, where city folks may enjoy all the activities offered, in a beautifully wooded park, far removed
from the noise of the city.”®* (See Fig. 20)

Designed with a mix of traditional and modern characteristics, the 1930s construction of Tilles Park
reflected the changing needs of the 20" century city. Parks provided the natural retreat away from the
problems of the city, and it was during the 20" century that parks became places that promoted more
active recreational activities. Pools were constructed, tennis courts were installed, and ball fields for
children’'s games were provided for outdoor activities. These changes marked a new era in park design,
one that advocated the benefits of physical activity to combat the stress and congestion of the cities.

Despite the park’s heavy use, as early as 1947 the City of St. Louis was looking to sell Tilles Park. In June
of that year, City Park Commissioner Palmer B. Baumes met with county officials. At that time, St. Louis
County Presiding Judge Luman Matthews said “I think it is logical for the county to own and operate the
park, since it lies in the county and about 85% of the people who use it are from the county. "%2 No
movement occurred toward the parks acquisition however, and in the following year the City of Ladue
made an unsuccessful attempt to purchase a 6 acre portion of the park to construct a school.®®

C.A. Tilles passed away in his residence at the age of 85 on December 13, 1951(See Fig. 2) leaving the
rest of his land to Jeanette Windegger, along W|th $100,000.% He was interred in a mausoleum in Oak
Grove Cemetery (7800 St. Charles Rock Road) Just a few years later in 1956, St. Louis City began
aggressively pursuing an effort to get rid of the park. The Board of Estimate and Apportionment made
plans to seek bids from both public and private entities. The City of Brentwood, a close neighbor of the
City of Ladue expressed interest in buying the land to maintain as a park, but as the St. Louis Post-
Dispatch warned “if there is to be open bidding the chances are that any number of subdivision developers
would be willing to pay far more for the tract as home sites than any public agency might pay for it as a
park. "®" That scenario did not come to pass as St. Louis County stepped up to the table, commissioning
an appraisal of the property in May of 1956.% A little over a year Iater on June 22, 1957, St. Louis County
officially bought the park from the City of St. Louis for $429,625. 00.° (See Fig. 21)

Tilles Park Transferred: 1957-Present

In keeping with the original stipulations of the gift, the city used the funds from the county purchase to
acquire 29 acres of land located in the City of St. Louis, specifically on the east side of Hampton Avenue
between Fyler and Marquette. Keeping with another clause from the original gift, this park was also named
“Rosalie Tilles Park,” in honor of Tilles’ mother.” The new plot of land only cost the city $388,000, allowing
the city to use the rest of the money for the park’s development

&1 Annual Report for the Division of Parks and Recreation, 1938-1939. Letter to Joseph Mestres from W.C. Murphy,
May 15, 1939.

“County Considers 2 Park Proposals” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, June 20, 1947.
83 “Laude seeking to buy 6 acres from St. Louis” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, September 30, 1948.

Certlflcate of Death for C.A. Tilles, Division of Health of Missouri. December 13, 1951.

Probate records of Cap Andrew Tilles-22507, November 11, 1951. St. Louis County, Mo.

® “Burial Service Today for C. Andrew Tilles” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, November 23, 1951.
o7 " “A Park to Be Saved" St. Louis Post-Dispatch, March 15, 1956.

8 “Tilles Park Appraisal” St. Louis Post-Dispatch, May 10, 1956.

Warranty Deed from St. Louis City to St. Louis County, June 22, 1957

Annual Report for the St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Division, 1957-1958, 13-14.

L st. Louis County Parks and Recreation, “Tilles Park” file. “Notes on the History of Rosalie Tilles Park. Accessed
January 16, 2015.
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With the buying and selling of this property also came the understanding that Jeanette Windegger would
continue to reside on the small parcel of land that still retained Tilles’ original house. According to the
deed:

“SAVING, RESERVING, AND EXCEPTING unto Jeanette L. Windegger, for and during the term of her
natural life the following smaller lot, tract, or parcel of land contained within the boundaries of the premises
above described, together with improvements upon such smaller tract of land and appurtenances
thereunto appertaining, the said smaller tract of land so saved...”"

Despite being able to retain that property until her death, Jeanette Windegger made the decision in 1975
to donate the rest of the property, located toward the park’s northeast corner, to St. Louis County. She
chose to donate it with the hopes that she would see the land developed further for the park. When the
County received the rest of the land, the only buildings left from the original “Resthaven” property included
the bungalow and a barn. These two structures were deemed unsalvageable by St. Louis County and
promptly torn down after the county legally acquired the property.”The St. Louis County Parks
Department then enlarged the pond that had been a smaller feature on the private plot of land. In 1978, on
the southern portlon of the lake, a prominent shelter was built, and this shelter was named after Jeanette
Wlndegger *The shelter was designed with a cantilever deck that overlooked the pond.

In addition to development of the “Resthaven” estate, St. Louis County Parks oversaw several other
changes to the landscape post-1957. This included the construction of a maintenance complex, new
playgrounds, and additional parking lots. They also saw two unfortunate losses of the WPA development,
the removal of most of the camp stoves, and the removal of the original spray pool.

St. Louis County’s first park commissioner, Charles R. Skow, was appointed to the position in 1957 after
working in various government roles around St. Louis County. In 1962, only a couple of years after he was
appointed, Charles Skow suffered a heart attack and died. The County moved to rename Tilles Park after
him, but the community opposed that move. Instead, a shelter in the park was named after him. " Another
shelter in the park was named for Gloria HoIIand Rogers, Recreation Manager for St. Louis County Parks,
after she passed away from cancer in 1996."

COMPARISONS

At this time, no other examples of WPA architecture are known within the City of Ladue. However a
number of examples of New Deal architecture exist in the central corridor of St. Louis County. They
include a number of schools and other civic buildings like the North Glendale School constructed by the
WPA in 1938 and the Brentwood City Hall, constructed by the PWA in 1935.”" The best comparisons
however are outside of the central part of St. Louis County where Tilles Park is located. The two best
comparisons are:

Babler State Park (NR) (Fig. 32) - Donated to the state of Missouri in 1934, in memory of Dr. Edmund A.
Babler, the park was developed beginning in 1935 by workers in two companies of the Civilian
Conservation Corps (CCC). Like the development of Tilles Park, Babler had 300 workers involved in the
project. Also like Tilles, they laid roads, planted trees, constructed picnic shelters, and other work toward
the development of the park. The work was done from 1935-1941. The park is listed on the National

2 Deed of land, June 28, 1957.
3 Untitled Correspondence located in “Tilles Park” file. Clayton, St. Louis County Department of Parks and
Recreatlon

AI Foster, “A Stroll through the Parks.” St. Louis Home Magazine, (St. Louis, MO) September 1985.

® “Rosalie Tilles Park,” stlouisco.com, Park History documents. Accessed February 25, 2014.

“Obltuary Gloria Rogers; Recreation Manager for Parks.” St. Louis Post-Dispatch (St. Louis, MO), June 11, p. 10.
T sgtill Working For America.” Living New Deal, livingnewdeal.org.
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Register and contains 22 contributing resources. One major distinction between Tilles and Babler parks is
that while the structures in Babler are “superb examples of sturdiness [and] simplicity” the National
Register nomination does not indicate that they were architect designed, and only Tilles contains
examples of classical architectural styles.78

Fort Bellefontaine Park (NR) (Fig. 33) — A number of structures were built by the WPA at the Fort
Bellefontaine site beginning in 1938. At the time the area was in use as a boy’s home called Bellefontaine
Farms. It was operated by the City of St. Louis. The project was led by L.A. Pettus an engineer with the
City’s Board of Public Service. The project included the construction of a grand staircase, picnic areas,
and bath houses. It was built to be used as public recreation space. Unfortunately, most of these
structures are today deteriorated to the status of ruin. They remain important historic resources, but lack
the integrity found at Tilles Park.”

CONCLUSION

Rosalie Tilles Park has been a vital community resource for St. Louis residents since 1932, when famed
businessman and philanthropist, Captain Andrew Tilles, donated the land (68.62 acres) from his country
estate “Resthaven” to the City of St. Louis. Tilles maintained his original house and other structures on a
7-acre parcel of land, while the rest was given to the city to be used as a non-segregated, non-
denominational park for children. The park was named in memory of his mother, Rosalie Tilles. The park
was largely undeveloped until 1935 when funds and labor resources from the Works Progress
Administration were provided to develop the land into an active park. Local St. Louis City architect Louis
Baylor Pendleton designed the layout of the park and the individual structures located within it. Keeping
with the natural elements of the park, many of the materials for the construction were locally sourced,
including the stone and wrought iron taken from the 1860s North St. Louis’ Hyde Park. The park, locally
significant for its Architecture (Criterion C), is one of the most expansive and well preserved examples of
local (the Municipality of Ladue, St. Louis County) W.P.A. construction from this time.

8 United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Parks Service. National Register Nomination for
Babler State Park by James M. Denny and Bonita Marie Wright.

" United States of America. Department of the Interior. National Parks Service. National Register Nomination for
Fort Bellefontaine. By Daniel Gonzales
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Verbal Boundary Description

Tilles Park is located in Ladue, Missouri, and is part of the St. Louis County Department of Parks and
Recreation. Tilles Park’s east border is along S McKnight Road, and extends to the South along Litzsinger
Road. The west border begins at the south, along Litzsinger Road, and extends north along the property
line for the residential neighborhood of Litzsinger Lane. The north border of the park extends east to west
along the property line for residential houses belonging to Deer Creek Woods Drive and Lindworth Drive.

Boundary Justification

The mentioned boundaries include the original acreage donated to the City of St. Louis by C.A. Tilles in
1932 and the additional donation made by Jeanette Windegger in 1975 which is currently a clear and
cohesive part of the overall park. (See Fig. 29)



NPS Form 10-900
United States Department of the Interior

OMB No. 1024-001

National Park Service Tilles, Rosalie, Park
Name of Property

National Register of Historic Places St. Louis County, Missouri

Continuation Sheet ﬁ;’:mv and State

Section number _Figures Page _ 27

Name of multiple listing (if applicable)

598 THE BOOK OF ST. LOUISANS |4l

TIEMANN, Fritz; born in Augusta, St.
Charles Co., Mo., Mar. 10, 1853; son of Charles
F. and Susanna (Mueller) Tiemann; educated
in publie schools of Augusta; married, St.
Louis, October, 1880, Frances Helmkampf;
children: Frances, Fred, Otto, Almg Walter.
Came to St. Louis, 1894, and esta lished F.
Tiemann Stove and Hardware Co., of which is
proprietor. Member Royal Areanum, Inde-
pendent Order Odd Fellows. Club: Lieder-
kranz. Office: 210-214 Walnut St. Residence:
3029 Shenandoah Ave.

TIEMEYER, John Henry, carpet merchant;
1848-1910; see Vol. 1906,

TIESLER, Theodore R., president St. Louis
Wire and Iron Co.; born, Schlesien, Germany,
June 13, 1855; son of dottlieb Tiesler; edu-
cated in public schools in Germany; married,
St. Louis Co., Mo., Feb. 28, 1889, Matilda
Greb; children: Bertha, Ida, Delia, Flora,
Theodore R., Jr. Came to St. Louis, 1872; es-
tablished St. Louis Wire and Iron Co., 1885,
incorporated, 1903, and has since been presi-
dent. Republican. Lutheran. Member A. F.
& A. M. Office: 516-522 Chouteau Ave. Resi-
dence: 8918 Nebraska Ave.

TIFFANY, Dexter, lawyer; born, St. Louis,
Aug. 28, 1846; son of Dexter and Hannah
(Kerr) Tiffany; A.B., Harvard University,
1868; married, 1870, Annie H. Shepley, of
Portland, Me.; children: Dexter, Jr., George
8. Admitted to Missouri bar, 1871, and since
in practice in St. Louis; formerly member of
firm of Funkelnburg & Rassieur, and later of
Rassieur & Tiffany until 1894, since alone.
President Tiffany Real Estate Co. Was asso-
ciated with late Judge J. Klein in the man-
agement of the Knox Estate. Member St.
Louis Bar Association. Episcopalian.  Mem-
ber Delta Kappa Epsilon. Clubs: 8t. Louis
Country, Racquet. cereation: golf. Office:
%[110 Market St. Residence: 72 Vandeventer

ace,

TIFFANY, George Shepley, cotton buyer;
born, 8t. Louis, Dec. 22, 1877; son of Dexter
and Annie (Shepleg) Tiffany; educated at
Harvard Academy, St. Louis, 1889-90;\ Smith
Academy, 1890-91; St, Patl’s School, Concord,
N. 1801-95; A.B., Harvard University,
1899; married at 3535 Lucas Ave., 1905, Marie
Therese Seanlan; children: Mary Christy,
George Shepley, Jr., Phillip F., Nicholas Jar-
rot. Engaged in business in 8t. Louis as cot-
ton buyer since 1901. Member Business Men’s
League, Civie League. Episcopalian. Clubs:
Noonday, St. Louis Country, City, Racquet.
Office: 200 Market St. Residence: 14 Lenox
Place,

TILLES, Cap. A., capitalist; born in St.
Louis, Nov. 27, 1865; son of Louis and Rosalie
(Peck) Tilles; educated in public schools of
Fort Bmith, Ark,, and University of Arkan-
sas. In wholesale cigar and tobacco business

Figure 1. Excerpt from The Book of St. Louisans, 1912, section for “Tilles, Cap. A.”

at Fort Smith, 1883-87, and in same line of
business in St. Louis under title of Missouri
Cigar & Tobacco Co. until 1896; was iden-
tified with bond and stock brokerage business
for several years; now engaged in looking
after own investments and real estate prop-
erties. President St. Louis Fair Association,
1896-1905. Traveled abroad, 1906-09. Repub-
lican. Member Business Men’s League, Trav-
elers’ Protective Association, Y. M. C. A.
Clubs: Missouri Athletic, Automobile, Sunset

ill Country, Canteen Hunting and Fishing.
Office: 525, 705 Olive St. Residence: St. Louis
County, Mo.

TILTON, Edgar Disbury, segretary Stan-
ard-Tilton Milling Co.; born, Tiltonville, Jef-
ferson Co., 0., July 14, 1852; son of Noah and
Eliza Ann (Robinson) Tilton; educated in
public school, Tiltonville, and public night
school in the old Polytechnic Bldg. at Tth and
Chestout Sts., St. Louis; mnrrieﬁ, St. Louis,
Feb. 14, 1884, Cora V. Stanard; children:
Owen Stanard, Esther Cornelia, \Edgar, Jr.,
‘Webster. In 1864 until elose of the Civil War
was messenger for the Military Telegraph Co.;
later with the Western Union Telegraph Co.;
with wholesale shoe firm of Maclay & Vimont,
1870-74; bill elerk, 1874, and later manager,
until 1888, for O. J. Lewis & Co.; in 1888 be-
came secretary of the E. O. Stanard Milling
Co., flour manufacturers (incorporated 1886)
succeeded by the Stanard-Tilton Milling Co.
of which is also sgcretary. Member Business
Men’s League, Civic League. Republican
Member Lindell Avenue M. 1. Church (trustes
and president of the official board). Truste
Evangelical Deaconess Home. Clubs: Mercan:
tile, St. Louis, Glen Echo, St. Louis Country
Noonday, Racquet, Bellerive. Office: Piere
Bldg. Residence: 4511 Pine St,

TIMMERMAN, Arthur Henry, chief engi
neer of Wagner Electric Manufacturing Co.
born, New York City, May 1, 1871; son of
John Henry and Celia (Lussen) Timmerman
edueated in publie schools of New York Cit;
B.S., College of City of New York, 1891; M.
in electrical engineering, Cornell University,
1892, M.M.E., 1393; married, Ithaea, N. Y.
1804, to Mary E. Pearson; one son, Arth
Pearson, Instructor in physics, Washington
University, 1803-94, professor of physics and
eleetrical engineering in School of Mines and
Metallurgy, University of Missouri, Rolla
Mo., 1894-99; i i
Electric Manufacturing Co., 1899-1900; assist-
ant superintendent, 1900-02, superintendent
and electrical engineer, August, 1902, to Ja
uary, 1908; since then chief engineer same
company. Member St. Louis League of El
tric Interests, American Institute of El
trical Engineers, Academy of Scieuce, of
Louis, Engineers’ Club and Cornell Club, St.
Louis, National Geographic Society, Phi Ga:
ma Delta Fraternity, and Sigma Xi. Offic
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came to public attention,. .
- He dled of a heart attack follow:

!ing an operation, He had been Il

'Lh;'es‘ weeks,

- To St.-Louls he“gave a 88-acre’
|1':ark (Tilles) ‘Iz memory of his

mother;

established ‘a $1,000,000

non-sectarian charity fund for the, B

‘education of poor children In St

'Louls and St. Louls County and

‘was a heavy contributor to many
-other uhaﬂl;l.es, especlally those.
ren.

serving ch

To Fort Smith, Ark, hls old.
¢ & park in memory!
ather and” an orphans'|

Rosalle Tilles Horfie, named

other
jolned.

RAN RACE TRACKS :

At the turn of the century he
Was a leading operator of race
tracks. In 1804 he and his two
partners were reported to céntrol
Jmore than ‘half the tracks In the
country,

* Orphaned when small, Tllles sold
‘Papers on the streets of Fort
-Smith, Ark,, clerked In a book

members of tho family

8t 21 with Sam W. Adler, son o

Tilles: .
., Tilles and Adler with $1000 com-
bined ,capital purchased a clgar
store In the Southern Hotel an:

B oncessio
t & race track, later the site of
“McKinley High School. When thel
track falled, Tilles and Adler tool
rover and converted It into the
ifirst night track In the country,

|BUSINESS GROWS

« Later with Louls A. Cella, a
‘owner, they  expanded operatiofy!
ahd by 1804 were the B Three of,

lc’lt.l:x! of ‘the United States, includ
.Ing Churchlil. Downs at Lonlwilli
i

‘and In St. Louls, Fairgrounds and:
. Delmar. * T

The three also establishidd' ¢
Benera: brokerage business where
{8 customer could bet on anythingj

rom - 8 hnrjaq 'ruie to wheat fu.!
+tures, -}t'a‘w egislation’ended horse-

race betting in Missour] and fed.
¥ slation . véstricted broker-
‘age firm operations, so the Tille
.Adler-Cella combine’ wag lasolves
8, who bullt, th erlcal
Hotel ‘and Theatag;.' In 1018
:and Adler,'who opened a mall or-
gne;’ house in New York, died in

After the  partnership ended,;
Tilles went into real estate, Invest.”
ing heavily in Delmar property,
later. often 1selling at A0 times’
;what he pald when valubs soared
‘a3 he had anticipated, In 1817 he:
organized the International Hat,

JCompany, 5
'GIVES PLAYGROUND i
Iy Tilles In 1932 gave his 66-acre |
Vestate, Rest Haven; at Litzsinger |
and Lay roads, St Louls County, !
Jto the city, primarily as 5 play-1
rground for ~ children, reserving !
' v a seven-ncre tract for his|
2at 2101 McKnight rd,, Ladue.|
e, Non - Sectarian Charity|
“¥und,’ which is perpetual,
1about 150 children a year to obta
an_education, acrording to Wil.
liam L. Igoe, chairman of the'
‘board administering (t, He de-
-Beribed It as “one of the most re.
markable and least-known .cha;
ities” In the country, =
He lived modestly and_ for 15

tore there and came to St. Louls|

’lri;a, Joseph Adler'who had reared '

lg Thr H
raclng, operating tracks in ludlng

helrs_ ]
n

his mother, In the latfer siul

S i
CAP ANDREW TILLES
years resided In ‘n single
over a drugstore at Eight|
i .Pine streets. 1
| . He acquired the name Cap
iWhen as a youth he operated a
ferry across s stream In Arkan-
-sas, he told
planation of
‘name,

om
and,

Iriends here in ex-
his . unusual first

His only immediate survivor Is
i'a sister, Mrs. Hannah P. Appel.
| Funeral services ‘will be private,

*FORC. ANDREW TILLES,

{Funeral of Philanthropist,
i Race Track Magnate to
: Be at Graveside.
F=9 7r=—a3-/957]
i Privale funeral services for C.'
|Andrew (Cap) Tilles, who gavel
|away millions of dollars of a for-;
Itune- founded in operation of |
10rse racing tracks, will be held'
at 4 o'clock this yiternoon at the
graveside in Oak Grove Ceme-
stery.
i, Mr. Tilles died of a heart a
‘tack at Barnes Hospital Wednes.'
{day, five days before his eighty-!
Isixth birthday,
| The son of a St. Louis cigm‘~'
:mnker. he set up a cigar .slm'ci
and accumulated. enough capilal{
to buy an interest in {he oldi
|South Side race track, At the:
furn of the century he and his|
‘partners were operating nearly;
Malf of the country’s race tracks.]
He also made huge profits in op-:
erating bucketshops and in rnal"
estate investmenls, ]
Fund for Needy Children. ]
In 1926 he established a $1,250,
000 charity fund for needy chil-,
dren as a memorial to his molher,
Rosalic Tilles, In 1932 he gave
the cily his 68-acre country place’
‘in St. Louis counly o provide a
playground for children; this be-
.came Tilles Park. =
To Fort Smith, Ark., he gave al
iplayground in mentory of his fa-l
ther, Louls Tilles; an orphans'
home bearing the name of his
mother, and large sums for a
home for the aged. 1
self-effacing man, Tilles

ishunned publicly, and the full m:-ﬁ

i Benefactor Dead |

™

C. A. (CAP) TILLES

{=By a Post-Dispatch Staff Photozrapher.
'

tent of his benefactions was nevef
.made publle.

Ilis parents died when he was
a child. A friend, Mrs. Joseph
Adler of Fort Smilh, took the boy
«into her home and reared him.:
Tilles and Sam W, Adler, son’ of
‘the foster mother, were partners
lin operating a news stand at the,
'railroad depot in Fort Smith. The
‘lwo came to St. Louis in the early
-1890s and opened an Olive street
cigar slore on what Is now the

ite of the Syndicate Trust Build-
in

Interest in Race Track.
s _from

i

SriR P Parkvlew dision, north)
o Deimar, Toam 160 io m"{
iwest, " %

+ Bucket-Shop Crackdown,
t .Later the partners acquired:
control of the Fairgrounds track.
yWhen racing declined as the re-
‘sult of a reform movement, Tilles
wand his two associates built up a
brokerage business which had
‘scores of branches. This business
closed when the Federal Govern-
‘ment cracked down on bucket-
:shops. 2

t was careful in his ven-
lm?egli: keep within the law, but
‘once got into trouble and wa;‘
ihaled into court in the District o

‘Columbla. .Charged with. :';m-

‘spiracy to violate the bucket sl ng‘

‘law, he pleaded no-contest an

iwas fined $10,000. e

}. The partners invested in e|

stock of the old St. Louis Tx:nsxd“

‘Co. - Tilles and Cella quarrelec

over this Investment and lgful:

partnership ended. Later Adz

went to New York and opened a

i house. : :

:m'[;lesopl;ctl:rhis wealth, Tilles lxv‘eld

runpretentiously. For 15 years i

'uecupled a single room ibmﬁﬁe'
" ydrug store at Eigh,trl:ov:rsdw o
: . Later he

::?::ll;\em on Unlon lgo:m{;r:d‘

At the time of his death he

"‘:tt ;.lul McKnight road and ?1151“1‘

+ Ihad an apartment at 4615 Linde!

d. .
ho;:;z: ficl(nlght road resxdencahls
ipart of a seven-acre section of \hz
“Tilles Park tract irei]e[n‘lie[:elur i
ring his lifetime.

'uw{“illlles:, sx:lho }%acl no chxldr:n,_wa:r
\divoreed iln 1!]10319.s 1;:;; ::r;;}rle! 2

i ister, Mrs.

}Rb;:rs:. sn! the Kings-Way Hotel,

ind several nephews and ‘nieces.
L

[eracqulred
e South .Side
[rack property where McKinley
High School now is situated,
Tilles and his pariner soon had
a controlling interest in - the
‘track. They had hoped to.obtain
a franchise in the newly-organ-!
ized Brotherhood Basebal] League;
‘and use the property for baseball,:
.but when this fell through they,
jturned to the experiment of night
racing. Under old-fashioned arc’
lights which _attracted thousands'

of bugs, the first night race me:l-; e

ing on record was held in 1892,

Louis A. Cella, who later bullt
‘the American Hotel and Ameri-.
ean Thealer, became a partner in
the firm of Cella, Adler & Tilles,'
which become known as “the Big
Three” in operating tracks at
'Madison, Liltle Rock, Memphis,
'Hot Springs, Detroit, Cincinnatl,.
Buffalo and Loulsville.

L Bookinaking System,

+ C. AT, as the firm wag called,
perfected a system of commer-
clalized bookmaking. Taking over!
:the betting rights at tracks, it in-
‘sured the purses offered for the,
«races, and guaranteed the tracks"
customers  against loss from
‘“welshing” bookmakers. In re-
turn, the firm collected $100 a
-day from each bookmaker, licens-
ing only men who were consid-
ered trustworthy and who would
not accept oo many bets on any
one horse.

Early in their career the {hree
partners decided to build theirt
«own track and acquired a site on
{Delmar boulevard, It was report-
fed that Cella wanled to go! far.
ther out in St. Louis county, but:
[Tilles wisely insisted on a’ loss
tion on a main streetcar line,

As a racing enterprise the Del-!
mar track flopped after a few:
years, but Tilles is reported to!
‘have made millions in selling-
jParts of the tract and in financw
ling erection of buildings ip_the

. . . h
i i i Globe-Democrat and St. Louis Post-Dispatch,

i . Obituaries for C.A. Tilles from the St. Louis
roure 2.0 respectively (November 23, 1957).
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Sy COONTY READY

ate values of health and happiness et oo 3

will descend to the children of St. Louis throdgh 1
C. A. Tilles’ gift of his country place, “Rest Haven,”

to the City of St. Louis for playground wse of cit

_ thildren is, of course, great. But the value at this 7 %
fime is as nothing to the value that will accumulate
as the years pass: Easily accessible even at this | . H VIR

time, the sixty-eight-acre holding of Wild woodland, ; 1R : er ronds; Bti L ] phari &, coms A X
orehard, garden and cpen field, which is at the | TURNS ITBGWN ‘) i 1! Soot ke
sorthwest comner of Lay and Litzsinger rosds, 3 n s a2 ] | Goirt it e e '
mile or s north of Webster Groves, betwoen Man- ] ' =} Tie led to wppear. to-j, T e purposs.®
| “chester snd Clayton roads; will be the center of || G_ﬂ, . “a Boar! ’ B""‘“ b
, great residential developments in a very few years |, A . and T H
Y 2nd of neighborhood accesibTity to many thousends |, Officials Pass Resolu-
of children, Tt E H i1lan-
3" Detalls of the administration of the glorified tion lnﬂtmz P].'llla.l‘.l
have not been save that Mr. s
" |Tilles reserves the use of seven acres occupied by his throplst to Make Oﬁer

{country home and gardens during his lifetime. Othe | - :
1|-1'w1'm the estate will be available for children’s uss of Playground “ere

. 'under trusteeship of the City. of St. Lonis, making
‘a valuable and extensivé addition to children's estate
the open. Y

" Mr. Tilles deserves ind will lave hearty peblic | ED]TOR]AL"HITS
Hhasiks for this his second important gitt dugg:.a ts ST. LOUIS VISlON

‘henefit the children of St. Louis, Some years agn—
in 1926—he set up a foundation of $1,200,000 in :
memory of his mother, the income to be utilized for 2 f s c

bettering the condition of institations sad indivia- | Clayton Paper Says

{| which B3 s
R e & ~ commission. | *
I : i - The Cou S T

uals whose needs are beyond.the jurisdiction of ex- | % B timf ¢ to bring| i
isting charitable ofganizations; the main purpose |. ‘Plumed Sllnf on 3 fﬁ{rn::: @ed legislation for patk
being to reach helpless children in that category. : 3 X 2 - T S
Suzely. 7o betier use can be made of money than | ;(HQ!’“bﬂd‘ Is Evident R - s "”",': ':' et

- succoring Lelpless and meedy children and making'|} * H = % i gy | Hd g . i % cate, . in -
the happy and st happi Iy Hidebound" - Con | xid, | The. Watchman-Adyocs

d stronger.

- ference Today. .|

Offictal hesitancy in St. Louls to
accept the offer of C. A. Tilles, cap- |
ftallst and philanthropist, to deed
his sixty-scre St. Loufs County es-
tate to St Louls as & children's
playsround, has led the St. Louls
County~ Court to_invits Tilles to
deed the property to thé county.
. St. Louls officlaly hesitate to ac-
cept Tilles” rofter becauss of fear |
the present financial siringency
will allow no funds for maintenance
JOf the tract. » :

" to
s ! : 4 eultural® ad-
er sgitation for deeding tha} o ‘:ﬂ,“e, insult. to.

Figure 3. St. Louis Globe-Democrat, 1932 articles pertaining to the gift of land by C.A. Tilles.
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Figure 4. Architectural Plans for the front entrance to Tilles Park, drawn by L.B. Pendleton, 1935.
From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 5. Architectural Plans for the Main Restroom located in the southeast corner of the park,
drawn by L.B. Pendleton, 1936. From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 6. Revised floor plan and elevation plans for the Main Restroom, drawn by L.B. Pendleton ,
1936. From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 7. W.P.A. architectural drawing of the wading pool and Main Restroom drawn by L.B.
Pendleton,, 1935. From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 8. W.P.A. architectural drawing for the Gloria Rogers Shelter, orig. 1936, updated in 2005.

From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 9. Elevation and material plan for Gloria Rogers Shelter, drawn by L.B. Pendleton, 1936.

From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 10. Floor and elevation plan for the Gloria Rogers Shelter, drawn by L.B. Pendleton, 1936.
From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 11. Architectural drawings for “comfort stations” within Tilles Park, drawn by L.B.
Pendleton, 1935. From St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department
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Figure 12. Early aerial plan of Tilles Park. From St. Louis County Assessor’s Plat Book
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Figure 13. Early aerial plan of Tilles Park, part Il. From St. Louis County Assessor’s Plat Book
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Figure 14. W.P.A. photo of Tilles Park under construction, ca. 1935 (source of photographs
unknown, copies held by St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).

Figure 15. W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs
unknown, copies held by St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).
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Figure 16. W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs
unknown, copies held by St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).
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Figure 17. W.P.A. photo of stonemason working on site, ca. 1935 (source of photographs
unknown, copies held by St. Louis County Parks and Recreation Department).
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Figure 18. Excerpt from the 1938 Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation.
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AxxUAL ReporT oF THE DIVISION OF PArRKS AND RECREATION

Figure 19. Excerpt from the 1938 Annual Report of the Division of Parks and Recreation.
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> TWO.
10% basis.

loped undar Wa-Pa by P
t5 this dspartment.

t.

gble Joseph J. Mastres,

The City also raceivad $1,098.49 from
oat concession operected by the Kay Line Buat C.mpeny

; I wish to comment brizfly upon dur new

isition "Tillos Purk" located in thz county, which wes

| rojects end Jjust rcccently turnad

This poric with 211 its moadern

+tiss fur out-door roereintion, such as ¢ largs barbecue
cump ovons, tennis courts, cnd suiteble grounds for

5e playihg end other gomes, should fill the much

24 rocroctisn spot in the county, whers city folks mey

g1l ths cotivitiss offerad, in a besutifully wooded

v removad from the noise of the city.

: I am happy t> say that this dopartment

l1e t> gecop all >f ths accounts within the specified
ietions withsut 1liss J>f sarvice, and I wish to ox-
y utm.st epprsciation to you, t> oll the Superin-
s, the mconoger of refect.ories end attondants, and
ffice co-wurkers for their splendid co-operction
derstonding of the mony problems, that confront this
ent, and with their continued co-opsration, I trust
ch succazding ycer will prove more succsssful then

Respectfully yours,

. e,

ERCRETARY &

Figure 20. Letter to Commissioner of Parks and Recreation for St. Louis City, Joseph J. Mestres,
from W.C. Murphy, Secretary of Parks and Recreation, May 15, 1939; Copy held by St. Louis
County Parks and Recreation Department.
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THE CITY OF ST, LOUIS, Yo 7}
A Municipal Corporation,

John H. Poelker, Comptroller

Ragister

Approvad as to Form:

STATS OF MISSOURI )
)

CITY OF ST. LOUIS )

On this / 72Z  day of W , 1957, bafore me

appaared RAYMOUWD R. TUCKER and JOHH H. POSLKER, to me personally

knowm, wiio, baing by me duly sworn, did say that thay are the kayor

and Comptroller, respectively, of thz City of St. Louis, State of
liissouri, and that the seal affixed to the foregoing instrument is
the proper seal of said City of St. Louis, a municipal corporation,
and that said instrument was signed and sealed in behalf of the said
City of St. Louis, by authority conferred by Ordinance No. 48336,
approved Harch 25, 1957; and the said Raymond R. Tucker and John H.
Poelker acknowledged said instrument to be the free act and deed
of said City of St. Louis.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREZOF, I have hereunto set my hand and
affixed my official seal in the City of St. Louis and State afore-

said, -the day and year first above written.

g,

B '%«c My term expires 4)‘{4_31 3fl /967

E A dreed)

J~ Notary Public 7/~

O
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the second part has

executed these presents the day and year first above written.

Figure 21a. Deed of Gift (Tilles Park) from the City of St. Louis to St. Louis County.
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el a3 783 nxd05

On this =28th- ~June-

State of Missouri, l day of

Ocunty of St.Louls

And State aforesaid, the day and year first above written.

r_Record Jun 28 1 at

2208

1008 DIiD, Mad: and catared into this
e /( -
of _glvn e R L 2 ol
a wunicipal corporation, acting by and through tha rlayor ou
94 St. Louis, layuond R. Tucker, and i Couptroller of tihe
St. Louis, Joun . Vooliiar, parsuant to an ordinunc: of tae

St. Louis, .o. 54335, approved .arch 20, 1%57, tue pdrty of

pdart, and St. Louis County, dissouri, acting Ly and tarough

Supervisor of St. Louis County, Lumaa F, datthews, pursuant

before me personally appeared E. WILLIAM D. DOOTER and FANNIE DOCTER, his wifs,

to me known to be the person s described in and who executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowl-
edged that nthey= executed the same as ~their- free act and deed.
o Tarig .

T -QONY WHEREOQF, 1 bave hereunto set my hand and.affixed my official seal in
TN

" binl.nry éuh lie. %

:33.A. M, Gerald J. Donworth Recorder

. 1957 ,

day

aad Detuzea Tae City of St. Louis, Hissour i,

the City
City of
City of
tioz firsc
toe County

to an ordi=-

nunce vi St. Louis County, wo. 14us, approved 17 april 1957, party oi

ta2 sicond part.
LIEAS38ETd, chac tig
in considoration of tie sum of
flundrad Tuenty-Five and Jo/liv
of tin: sicond part, receipt of

thasza prasaaics RedlSs, RdLiass

partyol the sacond part, tiw following parcel of r:al estate

sald purty ol thw Eirst part,

wuicin is heredy acknoiledged,

iaiD FORSVER QUIT-CLALK unto tie

Eor and

Four dundred Twenty-:ine Tnousand, Six

Dollars ($429,625.Uv) paid by the parcy

does by

said

» knowm

as "Rosali: Tilles Children's Playground and Park" and situated in

St.
A tract of land in the southeast fractional

quarter (1/4) of Saction 20, Towmship 45

dorth, Range 6 £ast, in tha County of

St. Louis, Missouri, containing 53.352

acras, more or lass, wore particularly

describad as follows, towit:

Beginning at tie southeast corner of
Unitad States Survey 1947, thence north
G7° 10' east, 25.26 chains, thence
north 39¢ 55' east, 23.88 chains to the

center of Lay Road; thence with the centar
line of Lay Road south 1/4° past 28.48
chains to the nortn line of United States
Survey 1930; thence north 83° Jest, 27.40
chains to the begimning, together with
any and all improvemsnts thereon and all
rights, privileges and appurtenances
thereunto belonging.

SAVING, RESERVING AND ‘i::KCE?rING unto Jeanette L. Windegger,

Louis County, State of HMissouri, descrilad as follows, to-wit:

for and

during the term of her matural life the following smaller lot, tract

Figure 21b. Deed of Gift (Tilles Park) from the City of St. Louis to St. Louis County.
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or parcel of land contained within the boundaries of the premises above
described, together with improvements upon such smaller tract of land
and appurtenances therev.-mto apperca;h\ing, the said smaller .:rau:t: of

land so saved, rsserved and excepted, with improvements and appurtenances

as aforesaid, -being described as follows:

Commencing at a point in the center line. of
Lay Road (forty 40') feet wide distance three
hundred and fifty feet no inches (350'0"™) south
of the south line of United States Survey 2852,
thenca south along the center line of said Lay

Road six hundred and eight feet no inches (608*0™)

to a point; thence westwardly and parallel with
tha south line of United Statas Survey 2852 five
hundred and fifty-five faet no inches (555°0")

to a stone; thencz northwardly and parallel with
the center line of Lay Road six hundred and eight
feat no inches (608'0™) to a stona; thence sast-
wardly five hundred and fifty-five feet no inches
(555'0") .to the point of beginning. :

The area of said land so reserved and exceptad
consisting of seven and seven hundrzd and forty-
six one thousandths (7.746) acras, including the
wast twenty feet (2C') of Lay Road and consisting
of saven and four hundred and sixty-seven one
thousandths (7.467) acres, excluding the west
Twanty fest (20') of Lay Road, the proparty so
reserved and excepted being enclosed in green
shaded lines on the plat of survey mada by Myers,
Keller & Dyers Company, on the 4th and 5th days
of Hay, 1932.

That the party of the second part dozs promisa. and agree

to ratain the name of the above described real astata to wit:

use and occupy the above described real estate as a public play-

ground and recreation park for children, regardless of race or

and to continue to

claim deed,

Figure 21c. Deed of Gift (Tilles Park) from the City of St. Louis to St

creed, for a period of one year from the execution of this quit-

TO HAVE AND '_ro HOLD the same, together with all rights
ar;d appurtenances to same belonging, unto the party of the second
part, its successors and assigns forever, subject to the conditions,
resarvations and exceptions set forth above.

IN UITNESS WHEREOF, the party of the first part has

executed these presents the day and year first above written.

. Louis County.
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Figure 22. Photograph of St. Louis County Parks Sign, ¢.2000, Camera facing northwest.
Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales August 2017
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Figure 23. Photograph of Memorial to Rosalie Tilles, 1958, Camera facing west. Photograph taken
by Daniel Gonzales August 2017
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Figure 24. Photograph of Stone Wall #5, ¢.1937, Camera facing northwest. Photograph taken by
Daniel Gonzales August 2017



NPS Form 10-900 OMB No. 1024-001

United States Department of the Interior

National Park Service Tilles, Rosalie, Park

. ) ) ) Name of Property
National Register of Historic Places St. Louis County, Missouri
Continuation Sheet ﬁf:nty and State

. . Name of multiple listing (if applicable
Section number _Figures Page __ 50 P 9 (Tapp )

Figure 25. Photograph of Stone Wall #6, ¢.1937, Camera facing south. Photograph taken by Daniel
Gonzales August 2017
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Figure 26. Aerial Map of Tilles Park, 1937
From ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer, http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/
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Figure 27. Aerial Map of Tilles Park, 1955
From ArcGIS Map via St. Louis County Parcel Viewer, http://maps.stlouisco.com/propertyview/
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Figure 28. Log for Photos 1-27
From St. Louis County Parks
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Figure 29. Tilles Park Contextual Map 2017 Site outlined in red

From ArcGIS Map
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Figure 30. Tilles Park Contributing/Non-Contributing Structures Map 2017
From ArcGIS Map

(See next page for a larger map key)
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Main Restroom

Gloria Rodgers Restroom

Gloria Rodgers Shelter Restroom

Hyde Park Iron Fence

1

3.

5. Stone Pylon #2

7. Park Keeper's Residence

2.
4. Stone Pylon #1
6
8

Park Keeper’'s Garage

9. Tennis Courts

10. Skow Shelter

11. Skow Restroom

12. Skow Playground Restroom

13. Baseball Field

14. Baseball Field Restroom

15. Picnic Site #1

16. Picnic Site #1 Restroom

17. Picnic Site #2

18. Picnic Site #2 Restroom

19. Picnic Site #4 Restroom

20. Picnic Site #5 Restroom

21. Meandering Circle Drive

22. Stone Wall #1

23. Stone Wall #2

24. Stone Wall #3

25. Stone Wall #4

26. Stone Wall #5

27. Stone Wall #6

28. Maintenance Garage

29. Maintenance House

30. Maintenance Shed

31. Parking Lot #1

32. Parking Lot #2

33. Parking Lot #3

34. Parking Lot #4

35. Playground #1

36. Playground #2

37. Wading Pool/Spray Basin

38. Swing Set

39. Windegger Shelter and Dock

40. Dancing Children Sculpture

41. Turtle Sculpture

42. St. Louis County Parks Sign

43. Monument to Rosalie Tilles

LATITUDE/LONGITUDE COORDINATES

Northwest corner: 38.624240, -90.367923
Northeast corner: 38.624209, -90.362473

PwOdPE

Southeast corner: 38.619143, -90.362484

Southwest corner: 38.619794, -90.368714
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Figure 31. Map of Tilles Park, 1962 from St. Louis County Parks
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Figure 32. Photograph of Babler State Park ca. 2000, from St. Louis County Parks
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Figure 33. Photograph of WPA structures at Fort Bellefontaine County Park. Photograph taken by
Esley Hamilton, 2015.
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Figure 34. Photograph of exercise station at Tilles Park. Photograph taken by Daniel Gonzales,
October 2017
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Figure 35. Photograph of stained glass windows in Caretakers House at Tilles Park. Photograph
taken by Daniel Gonzales, October 2017
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET

Requested Action: Nomination
Property Name: Tilles, Rosalie, Park
Multiple Name:
State & County: MISSOURI, St. Louis
Date Received: Date of Pending List: Date of 16th Day: Date of 45th Day: Date of Weekly List:
3/6/2018 4/2/2018 4/17/2018 4/20/2018 4/20/2018

Reference number: SG100002336

Nominator: State

Reason For Review:

___Appeal __PDIL __ Text/Data Issue
__ SHPO Request ___Landscape __Photo
__Waiver __National ___Map/Boundary
___Resubmission ___ Mobile Resource __Period
_X_Other __TCP ___Less than 50 years
__CLG
X__ Accept Return Reject 4/19/2018  Date

Abstract/Summary

Comments:

Recommendation/

Criteria

Reviewer Barbara Wyatt Discipline  Historian

Telephone (202)354-2252 Date

DOCUMENTATION: see attached comments : No see attached SLR : Yes

If a nomination is returned to the nomination authority, the nomination is no longer under consideration by the
National Park Service.
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Eric R. Greitens, Governor Carol S. Cdmer,

Memorandum
Date: February 21, 2018
To: J. Paul Loether, National Register of Historic Places
From: Mike Sutherland, Deputy SHPO
Subject: Tilles, Rosalie, Park, Ladue, St. Louis, County, Missouri, National Register Nomination

Our state review board, the Missouri Advisory Council on Historic Preservation, approved the above
nomination on February 9, 2018. All owners and appropriate elected public officials were notified and
provided at least thirty (30) days to comment on the above proposed nomination in accordance with
Section 36CFR60.6, interim regulations, using the exact notification format recommended by the National
Register. The enclosed disc contains the true and correct copy of the nomination to the National
Register of Historic Places.

Please find enclosed the following documentation:

_ 1 CD with original National Register of Historic Places registration form
Multiple Property Documentation Form

_______Photographs

__1 _ CD with electronic images

Original USGS map(s)

2 __Piece(s) of correspondence (cover letter and signature page)

Other:

Comments:

Please ensure that this nomination is reviewed

The enclosed owner objection(s) do do not constitute a majority of property
owners.
Other:

[ o
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Recyded paper
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